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Independence Day Celebration on 15th August 2019,
At K. G. Halli Depot

Group Photo with the students of
Dr. N.S. Hardikar Bharat Seva Dal School
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KARNATAKA STATE BEVERAGES CORPORATION LIMITED

2018-19
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

SI. Name Designation From To
No.
01 | Sri. IS N Prasad, IAS Chairman 21.09.2013| Till date
02 | Sri. Ritvik Ranjanam Pandey, IAS| Managing Director | 13.10.2017| 11.04.2018
03 | Sri. Anil Kumar Jha, IAS Managing Director | 13.06.2018| 23.04.2019

Managing Director [ 09.05.2019| 01.07.2019
04 | Dr. Ekroop Caur, TAS and Director 19.08.2019/ Till date
05 | Dr. P C Jaffer, IAS Managing Director | 01.07.2019| Till date
06 | Sri. M Manjunathanaik, IAS Director 19.10.2016| 14.06.2018
07 | Sri. Munish Moudgil, IAS Director 14.06.2018| 20.07.2018
08 | Sri.V Yashvantha, IAS Director 20.07.2018| Till date
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KARNATAKA STATE BEVERAGES CORPORATION LIMITED

(CIN-U01551KA2003SGC032033)

Regd Office: 4" Floor, TTMC Building, “A” Block, BMTC Building, K.H.Road, Shanthinagar,
Bengaluru-560 027.

No.CS-AGM-16 NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the 16th ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE MEMBERS of
the Karnataka State Beverages Corporation Limited will be held on 24th September 2019 at 4.30PM at
the Chambers of Additional Chief Secretary to Government, FD, Room # 255, 2nd floor, Vidhana
Soudha, Bengaluru - 560001 to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. To Receive, Consider and Adopt the Audited Financial Statements consisting of Balance
Sheet of the Corporation as at 31st March 2019 and the Profit and Loss Account and Cash
Flow Statements along with necessary notes attached to it and forming part of the Financial
Statements for the Year ended 31st March 2019 and the report of the Board of Directors
along with the Auditors' Report thereon and the comments of Comptroller and Auditor
General of India;

2. Todeclare Dividend on the Equity Shares for the Financial Year ended 31.03.2019;

3. To note the appointment of the Statutory Auditors in pursuance of the notification
No/CA.V/COY/KARNATAKA,KNBEVER (1)/992 DT:16.08.2019 issued by C&AG and
to fix the Remuneration of the Auditors for the Financial Year 2019-20; and

SPECIAL BUSINESS
1. Toconsider and if thought fit to pass the following Resolution with or without modification as an
Ordinary Resolution:

A) “RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 181 of the Companies Act,2013
and other applicable provisions, if any, the consent of the Corporation be and is hereby
accorded to contribute to charitable and other funds not directly related to the business of
the Corporation or the welfare of its employees from time to time in any financial year to
the extent of such amount as may be determined and recommended by the Board under
special circumstances that may warrant to make additional contributions for charitable
purposes / funds or 5% of the Corporation's average net profit as determined in accordance
with the provisions of section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 for the three financial year
immediately preceding, whichever is greater.”

B) “RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Corporation be and hereby
authorised to contribute to any charitable and other funds not directly related to the business
of the Corporation or the welfare of its employees from time to time to the extent of such
amount as may be determined and recommended by the Board under special circumstances
that may warrant to make additional contributions for charitable purposes / funds per
annum and to do all such acts, deeds and things as they may consider appropriate to make

- {( 106 ) J
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charitable contribution for and on behalf of the Company and also ratified the action taken
by the Board in making contribution of Rs.5.00 Crores (Rupees Five Crores) to the Chief
Minister's Relief Fund for the Financial Year 2019-20 in pursuance of the Resolution passed
at 76th Board Meeting held on 29.06.2019.”

By Order of the Board of Directors

Radhakrishna.B

Place: Bengaluru Company Secretary and Compliance officer

Date: 19.09.2019

To,

1. The Members of the Company

2. Directors of the Company
3.Statutory Auditors of the Company

Note: i. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING
IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE
INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE MEMBER
OF THE COMPANY. THE INSTRUMENT OF PROXY, IN ORDER TO
BE EFFECTIVE, SHOULD REACH THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF
THE COMPANY AT LEAST 48 HOURS BEFORE THE TIME FIXED
FORTHE MEETING.

ii. As per Section 139(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Comptroller and Auditor
General of India have appointed M/s.Vishnu Rajendran & Co., Chartered
Accountants, Bangalore, as the Statutory Auditors for the year 2019-20, vide
No/CA.V/COY/KARNATAKA,KNBEVER (1)/992 DT:16.08.2019.

iii. An explanatory statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act 2013
relating to the special business to be transacted at the Annual General Meeting is
Annexed.

iv. Consent of the Members of the Corporation have been obtained for Shorter Notice
Under Sec.101 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013.
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ANNEXURE

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT UNDER SECTION 102(1) OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013.

It is a matter of fact that the Corporation has been following the practice of contributing up to 10% of'its
Adjusted Gross total Income of the financial year to the Chief Minister's Relief Fund for the last few
years after obtaining necessary approval from the Board of Directors. The total amount contributed to
the Fund during the financial year 2018-19 was Rs. 3.00 crores in two Instalments of Rs. 1.50 crores
each.

The Secretary to Hon'ble Chief Minister, vide his letter No. CM/1025 (P)/CMRF/2008 DT: 09.05.2019,
has requested the Corporation to provide financial assistance to the Chief Minister's Relief Fund for the
current financial year. He further appreciated the Corporation for the generous contribution made to
the CMRF for the last few years which has been used for providing financial assistance to meet the
medical expenses of the poor and helpless people across the State who have been suffering from
cancer, cardiac & kidney related ailments and other serious health issues. He further added that the
donation made to the CMRF is eligible for income tax benefit under Section 80G ofthe I'T Act.

The request made by the Secretary to the Hon'ble Chief Minister, was placed before the 76th Board
meeting held on 29.06.2019 for donation to the CMRF for consideration and approval. A copy of the
said letter is enclosed as Annexure-1.

After detailed discussion, the Board felt that considering the noble cause for which CMRF was
established and yeomen service it has been rendering to the poor and needy people across State over
the years, it would be ideal and meaningful to contribute a substantial amount to the Fund in
one lump sum, instead of donating in a piecemeal manner. Further, the Board felt that the procedural
requirements, if any, under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, such as the consent of the
Shareholders etc., could be complied with as regard to the quantum of donations to be made by the
Corporation to any Charitable purposes.

Thereafter, the Board decided to contribute a sum of Rs. 5.00 crores (five crores only) to the Chief
Minister's Relief Fund in a single instalment for the FY 2019-20 and to seek the post-facto approval of
the Shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

A copy of the Extract of the Resolution passed by the Board at the 76th Meeting held on 29.06.2019 is
enclosed as Annexure-2 for ready reference.
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REQUIREMENT OF THE APPROVAL OF THE SHARE HOLDERS UNDER SECTION 181
OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 BY MEANS OF RESOLUTION AT THE GENERAL
MEETING FOR MAKING CONTRIBUTIONS TO CHARITABLE AND OTHER FUNDS IN
EXCESS OF FIVE PERCENT OFAVERAGE NET PROFITS:

Section 181 of the Companies Act, 2013, reads as under:

The Board of Directors may contribute to bona fide charitable and other funds provided that prior
permission of the Company in general meeting shall be required for such contribution in case any
amount the aggregate of which , in any financial year, exceed five percent of its average net profits for
three immediately preceding financial years.

A copy of the excerpts from the provisions of the Section 181 Companies Act, 2013 is enclosed as
Annexure-3 for ready reference.

In view of the foregoing, the Members are requested to accord post-facto approval for the decision
taken by the Board at its 76th meeting held on 29.06.2019 to contribute a sum of Rs. 5.00 crores to the
Chief Minister's Relief Fund for the F Y 2019-20 out of the profits of the Corporation which is in excess
of 5 percent of the average net profits of the Corporation for three immediately preceding financial
years.

Your Directors recommend to pass the Resolution as set out in the Notice to empower the Board of
Directors to make necessary charitable contribution to the CMRF and other Funds/ratify the action
taken in making contribution for the charitable purposes in fulfillment of the social obligations of the
Corporation.

None of the Directors and KMPs and their Relatives are interested or concerned in the Resolution for
the Charitable contributions made to CMRF / other charitable funds.

Therefore, the Members may consider and if thought fit to pass the Resolution as set out in the Notice
with or without modification as an Ordinary Resolution:
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KARNATAKA STATE BEVERAGES CORPORATION LIMITED, BENGALURU

FIGURES AT A GLANCE

 in crores)

;l(; Particulars 2014-15 | 2015-16 | 2016-17 | 2017-18 | 2018-19
1 | Sales turn-over 19964.97 | 21806.74 | 22,278.64|23,758.36|25,905.32
2 | Other Income 42.84 37.88 36.09 46.30 47.21
3 | Profit before tax 49.62 43.40 46.11 38.96 46.41
4 | Profit after tax 32.55 26.15 26.95 23.09 28.17
5 | Reserves and surplus 172.53 195.79 | 222.74 | 242.82 | 268.11
6 | Net worth 184.53 | 207.79 | 234.74 | 254.82 | 280.11
7 | Finance cost’ 0.01 0.00 0.04 0 0
8 | Privilege fee 12.00 12.00 12.00 12.00 12.00
09 | Dividend 2.40 2.40 2.40 2.40 2.40
10 | Manpower (Nos.) 473 453 447 422 394
11 | Annual Sales per employee 42.39 48.13 49.84 56.30 65.75
12 gds':l‘;'s ﬁﬁeg'vi"rp(ﬁf)es asa % 0.38 039 | 047 | 046 | 046
13 [ IML Sales (in crores CBs) 5.60 5.67 5.59 5.65 5.70
14 | Beer Sales (in Crore CBs) 2.53 2.70 2.44 2.66 3.01
15 | Spirit Sales (in crore bulk ltrs) 44.11 52.05 40.33 27.27 29.24
16 | MF investment including 18417.87 | 21341.00 | 20387.59 | 22560.15 | 26604.20

opening balance
~ GiD
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KARNATAKA STATE BEVERAGES CORPORATION LIMITED

BOARD OF DIRECTOR'S REPORT 2018-19
Dear Share Holders,

01. Your Directors have immense pleasure in presenting the 16th Annual Report of the Corporation
along with Audited Financial Statements for the Financial Year 2018-19.

02. BUSINESS MODEL

As the Members are aware, the Corporation is solely engaged in canalization of Liquor and Spirit
in Karnataka State. Under the present Excise Policy of Government of Karnataka, all the
Manufacturers Suppliers / Importers who want to sell the Liquor or Beer in Karnataka whether
produced in Karnataka or outside Karnataka, have to canalize the same through the Corporation
and the Retailers have to purchase the Liquor and Beer only from the Corporation for re-sale in
the Karnataka State.

03. FINANCIALRESULTS
A) Performance Highlights

During the year under review, the Corporation has achieved an increase of over 9% in the Sales
Turn over, 10.25 % in Revenue from Operations and 22% increase in the Net Profit as compared
to previous years. The highlights of the performance were as under:-

Table-1  in crores)
SL.No. Particulars 2018-19 2017-18 2016-17
A. Sales turn — over 25,905.32 23,758.36 22,278.63
B. Revenue from Operations 128.01 116.10 107.59
C. Other income 47.21 46.30 36.28
D. Privilege fee to GoK 12.00 12.00 12.00
E. Net Profit (after tax) 28.17 23.09 26.95
F. Dividend 2.40 2.40 2.40
G. Reserves and surplus 268.11 242.84 222.74
H. Paid up share capital 12.00 12.00 12.00
L. e 9.04% increase in the sales turnover as compared to the previous year
e 10.25% increase in the Revenue from Operations.
e 16.71 % decrease in the other incomes due to decline in Escort penalty
charges and unadjusted credit balances.
e 22 % increase in the Net profit (PAT) of the Corporation.

B) Revenue From Operations

The Corporation earned Revenue from Operations amounting to Rs. 128.01 crores as against
Rs. 116.10 crores in the previous year. The breakup of Sales in quantity terms were as under:-

\- ( 111) J
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SALES TURNOVER (3 in Crores)
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(in crore CBs)

SL.No. Particulars 2018 -19 2017 -18 2016 -17
A. IML 5.70 5.65 5.59
B. Beer 3.01 2.66 2.44
C. Spirit[in crore bulk liters] 29.24 27.27 40.33
Table -3 - Sales Value (% in crores)
SL.No. Particulars 2018-19 2017-18 2016-17
A. IML & Beer 24 ,556.40 22 ,496.07 20,405.68
B. Spirit 1348.92 1,262.29 1,872.95
Total 25,905.32 23,758.36 | 22,278.63

04. SHARE CAPITAL

The total issued, Subscribed and Paid up Share Capital continued to be at ¥ 12.00 crores

consisting of 1,20,000 Equity Shares of% 1,000 each.

0S. LIQUORSEGMENT

During 2018-19, in value terms, IML segment constituted 77.60 % (previous year 78.78 %) of
the total sales turn-over, while beer segment constituted 17.19 % (previous year 15.94 %) of the
total sales turn-over, whereas, spirit constituted 5.21 % (previous year 5.28%) of the total sales

turn-over.

The breakup of IML sales in quantity and value terms was as under:-

Table-4 - IML & Beer Sales

Qnty - in crore CBs / Value - < in crores

Quantity Value
Particulars 201819 | 201718 | 2016-17 | 2018-19 | 2017-18 201617
Whisky 4.66 4.61 4.54 15769.27 | 14678.92 | 13371.44
Rum 0.41 0.42 0.43 1556.36 1482.87 1374.53
Brandy 0.39 0.39 0.39 1889.25 1753.79 1583.81
gghﬁ:ka’ Beer | 325 2.89 2.67 5341.52 | 4580.49 | 4075.90
Total 8.71 8.31 8.03 24556.40 | 22496.07 | 20405.68
D) J

NS
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BEER SALES (3 in Crores CBs)
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06. DIVISION WISE MARKET SHARE OF IML AND BEER PRODUCTS

Table — 5 - Division wise market share (in quantity terms) were as under:

SL. | Division IML Products (in %) Beer (in %)
NO. 2018 -19 | 2017 -18 | 2016 -17 | 2018 -19 | 2017 -18 2016 -17
01 | Bengaluru 35.64 35.32 35.23 46.62 46.00 45.84
02 | Belgaum 13.92 13.88 13.70 10.72 10.69 10.54
03 | Gulbarga 8.45 8.60 8.27 8.30 8.55 8.20
04 | Hospet 11.87 11.64 12.10 7.99 7.77 8.28
05 | Mangalore 13.54 13.97 14.06 15.82 17.10 17.26
06 | Mysore 16.58 16.59 16.64 10.55 9.89 9.88
TOTAL| 100.00 100.00 | 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00

07. MARKETSHARE OFTOP20 BRANDS

The details of market share of top 20 brands, in their respective segments, during 2018-19,

were as under:-
Table- 6 (in %)
Product Market Product Market
Share Share
Whisky 94.67% Brandy 99.82%
Rum 99.60 % Gin 99.92%
Beer 97.27 % Vodka 96.81 %

08. SPIRITSEGMENT

The details of local sales, export sales, imports (both in quantity and value) capacity utilization
and average yield are furnished hereunder:

Table-7 - Spirit Sales

Particulars (Quantity in Crore bulk liters.) (Value - ¥ in crores)
2018-19 | 2017-18 | 2016-17 % of |2018-19|2017-18 | 2016-17 % of
increase in increase in
2018-19 2018-19
over over
2017-18 2017-18

Local sales | 20.01 17.72 26.51 12.92% 904.80 809.75 | 1199.03 11.78%
Export sales | 5.48 3.87 9.07 41.60% 249.67 180.44 | 432.77 | 38.36%

Import 3.75 5.68 4.75 -33.98% 194.43 272.10 241.15 | -28.56%
Total 29.24 27.27 40.33 7.22% | 1348.90 | 1262.29 1872.95 6.86%
\ { 115) )
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PROFIT BEFORE TAX (% in Crores)
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09. FINANCIALRESULTS

After paying the Privilege Fee of I 12.00 crores to Government of Karnataka and meeting all
other expenses, during the year 2018-19, the Corporation earned an amount of I 46.41 crores as
profit before tax. The profit after tax, was I 28.17 crores. The comparison of the profits over the
three previous years is as under:-

Table-8  in crores)
SL.No. Particulars 2018 -19 2017 -18 2016 -17
a. Profit before tax 46.41 38.97 46.10
b. Tax 18.17 15.92 19.15
c. Other comprehensive -0.07 0.04 .
income (IndAS)
d. Profit after tax 28.17 23.09 26.95

10. RESERVESAND SURPLUS

A sum of ¥ 2.82 crores is transferred to General Reserves. With this you will be glad to note that the
cumulative Reserves and Surplus as on 31.03.2019 were at T 268.11 crores. The reserves are 22.34
times of paid up share capital of the Corporation.

11. MAJORACHIEVEMENTS
Few major achievements of the Corporation during the year were:-
I  Sales-turnover I25,905.32 crs[Previous year<23,758.36 crs |
ii.  Contribution to Public Ex-chequer< 30.17 crs [Previous year< 27.91 crs]
iii. Networth3280.11 crs [Previous year< 254.84 crs]
12. INVESTMENTIN MUTUALFUNDS
As in the case of earlier years, in respect of operational funds temporarily available, the Corporation
continued to invest them in Debt based liquid schemes of mutual funds and fixed deposits. During the

year under review, the particulars of investments in, and redemptions from, fixed deposits and mutual
funds respectively are as under :-

Table-09 ( in crores)
Particulars Opening Deposited / Matured / Balance as on
balance Invested During redeemed 31.03.2019
01.04.2018 the year
Fixed deposits 245.35 177.42 245.35 177.42
Mutual funds 218.46 26,385.74 26,393.22 210.97
TOTAL 463.81 26,563.16 26,638.57 388.39
\- (117) J
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MF INVESTMENTS (including opening balance) (X in Crores)
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13. OTHERINCOME

The particulars of other income earned on investment of its short term and long term funds, in mutual
funds and fixed deposits of banks are as under :-

Table-10 R in crores)
Sl Particulars 2018-19 2017-18 2016-17
No.

(A) | Income from fixed deposit and
mutual funds-

a. Fixed Deposit 16.66 13.84 16.07
b. Dividend from mutual fund 8.47 5.94 5.72
Total (A) 25.13 19.78 21.79

(B) | Income from Other Sources

a. Demurrage fees 13.31 11.75 9.02
b. Interest 0.41 0.36 0.46
c. Others 8.36 14.41 5.01
Total (B) 22.08 26.52 14.49

Grand Total (A) + (B) 47.21 46.30 36.28

14. DIVIDEND

Your Directors recommended a Dividend of Rs.2.40 (i.e @ 20 % ) for the year under review on the
Paid up Share Capital of Rs. 12.00 crores.

15. CONTRIBUTIONTO PUBLIC EXCHEQUER

During the year under review, the Corporation contributed a sum of ¥ 30.17 crs to the exchequer of
Central and State Government as under.

Table-11 - Contribution to Public Exchequer @ in crores)

a. Privilege fee paid 12.00 12.00 12.00
b. Corporate Tax 18.17 1591 19.15
Total 30.17 2791 31.15

- (119 ) J
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PRIVILEGE FEE (3 in Crores)

2014-15  2015-16  2016-17 2017-18 2018-19

ANNUAL SALES PER EMPLOYEE (T in Crores)
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Admin & Gen. Expenses as a % to Sales turn over

0.47

2014-15  2015-16  2016-17 2017-18 2018-19

NET WORTH (3 in Crores)
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16. HUMAN CAPITAL

As on 31.03.2019, the total man-power of the Corporation stood at 393 . The break up of man

power was as under:-
Table-12
a. Officers and staf (in Nos)
Particulars Officers Staff Total
Deputed 64 276 340
Contract/ Consultancy 09 44 53
Total 73 320 393
b. Male & Female Employees (in Nos)
Particulars Male Female Total
Deputed 332 08 340
Contract / Consultancy 38 15 53
Total 370 23 393

17. EMPLOYER-EMPLOYEE RELATION

During the year under review the employer-employee relation in the Corporation continued to be
Peaceful, Cordial and Harmonious. The Corporation continued to give thrust for training and
development of the employees.

18. IT IMPLEMENTATION

KSBCL is one of the front runners in I'T implementation in Government Sector. The Corporation
has implemented digital receipts and payments from all its clients retailers (receipts) and the
payments are made to the Distilleries thrice a week. These receipts and payments are completely
system driven without any manual interference.

The Corporation has tied up with 8 Prominent Nationalized / Private Banks for our retailers to
make payment through their net-banking called e-payment mode without any time restrictions
and free of charge.

For the Retailers who do not maintain account with these 8 Banks, and the Corporation made
arrangements by which Retailers can remit the amount through RTGS/NEFT/IMPS/Funds
Transfer to KSBCL through the allotted virtual account Ids from their Bank accounts.

For the implementation of track and Trace technology, the Corporation has introduced Barcode
scanning of all the IML & BEER Boxes thru High end Hand held Scanners while in warding such
stock to our Depots. This will help us to monitor the expired and slow moving stock, apart from
keeping track of accurate stock of goods available in Depots at any given point of time.

\- (122) J
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PROFIT AFTER TAX (T in Crores)

32.55

26.15

2014-1S  2015-16

28.17
26.95
23.09

2016-17 2017-18  2018-19

MAN POWER Nos.

473
453

2014-15  2015-16

447 422

394

2016-17 2017-18  2018-19

j

Segment-wise market share of top 20 brands during 2017-18 in %

99.92
T 99.82
: N
96.81
94.67 £ ) 0727
Rum  Whisky Vodka Beer Brandy Gin
\ 123)




(_@7 Annual Report 2018-19 _\

During the current year, the Corporation has also introduced barcode Scanning while delivering
the invoiced Goods to licensees, so that the system ensures the exact number and quantity of
material invoiced only is taken out of the Godown. Further, the scanning will ensure that in
respect of Beer items , the expired stock is not delivered and also ensure that the stock which is
expiring within the next 15 days are also not delivered to the licensee. Enough Highend Hand
held scanners are provided to each of the depots.

All Depots are equipped with robust CCTV surveillance system, with enough Cameras to cover
the entire Depot space from inside and all exit points, to keep a watch over the stock movement.

To achieve the continual improvement and customer appreciation, and regularly updating the
technology. All the servers and Desktops available at Depots and Corporate Office are secured by
antivirus software. All the depots and Head Office are provided with exclusive email facility. The
Corporation has ensured to replace all the old hardware items available at HO and Depots, which
have completed their active life span with new one. All the hardware and software are brought
either under warranty or under AMC.

19. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGSAND OUTGO

The information, required under sec134 (2) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the
Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014 were furnished as under:-

a. Conservation of Energy: The Corporation, being a trading concern, is consuming power
for the purpose of office use only.

b. Technology absorption: The Corporation, being a trading concern, has not availed any
technology to the extent required for the efficient use of the system in the Head Office and
Depots.

c. Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo: The Corporation neither utilized nor earned any
Foreign Exchange.

20. BOARD MEETINGS

During the year 2018-19, the Corporation held 05 Board meetings on 26.06.2018/ 18.08.2018 /
25.09.2018/29.12.2018 and 16.03.2019.
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21.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
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As on date the Board of the Corporation consisting of the following Directors:

SL. NAME DESIGNATION FROM TO

NO.

01 | Sri.l.S.N.Prasad, IAS, CHAIRMAN 21.09.2013 | Till Date

02 | Sri.Ritvik Ranjanam Pandey, IAS MANAGING DIRECTOR 13.10.2017 | 11.04.2018

03 | Sri.Anil Kumar Jha, IAS MANAGING DIRECTOR 13.06.2018 | 23.04.2019

04 | Dr.Ekroop Caur, IAS MANAGING DIRECTOR 09.05.2019 | 01.07.2019
and DIRECTOR 19.08.2019 | Till Date

05 | Dr. P.C.Jaffer, IAS MANAGING DIRECTOR 01.07.2019 | Till Date

06 | Sri.M.Manjunatha Naik, IAS DIRECTOR 19.10.2016 | 14.06.2018

07 | Sri.Munish Moudgil, IAS DIRECTOR 14.06.2018 | 20.07.2018

08 | Sri.V.Yashvantha, IAS DIRECTOR 20.07.2018 | Till Date

22. DIRECTORS'RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Your Directors state that:

a)  In the preparation of the Annual Accounts for the year ended 31" March 2019, the applicable
accounting standards had been followed along with proper explanation and there are no material
departures from the same.

b)  The Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the Corporation at the end of the Financial Year ended 3 1% March, 2019 and
of'the profit of the Corporation for that year.

c)  Proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 have been taken for safeguarding the assets of
the Corporation and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities.

d)  TheAnnual Accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis.

e)  The Directors have laid down Internal Financial Controls to be followed by the Company and
such Internal Financial Controls are adequate and operating effectively.

f)  The Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

\- ( 125) J
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23. AUDIT COMMITTEE

The provisions of the Companies Act, regarding constitution of Audit Committee is not
applicable to the Corporation. However, the Board of the Directors at its 46" Board Meeting held
on 07.08.2013, constituted the Audit Committee, suo-moto, consisting of the Chairman of the
Corporation and Managing Director of the Corporation as its members for the purpose of
reviewing the Internal Audit Reports, Statutory Audit Reports & CAG Audit Reports and for such
other matters as may be referred to it by the Board of Directors, from time to time.

24. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS

As the Government of Karnataka appoints its Senior Officers as the Managing Director /
Directors of the Corporation, the Remuneration payable to the Managing Director / Directors are
fixed by Government of Karnataka . However, Directors/ Part time Directors except Managing
Director are paid a Sitting fee of Rs.1,000/- each per meeting for Board / Committee Meetings
attended by them.

25. FIXED DEPOSITS
The Corporation has not accepted any Fixed Deposits from the public.
26. INTERNALFINANCIALCONTROLS

The Corporation has in place adequate internal Financial controls with reference to Financial
Statements. During the year under review, no reportable material weakness in the design or
operation were observed.

27. RISKMANAGEMENT

The Corporation has in place adequate Risk Management Infrastructure capable of addressing Risks
such as Financial, Credit , Market, Liquidity, Security, Property etc.,. The Corporation's Management
Systems, Organizational Structure, Processes, Standards governs how to conduct business of the
Corporation and Manages Associated Risks.

28. COMPLIANCES UNDER RIGHT TO INFORMATIONACT 2005

The Corporation is the public authority under Sec.2 (h) of Right to Information Act, 2005. Accordingly,
the provisions of the said Act are promptly being complied with.

In order to hasten up the supply of information / reply to the applicants under RTI Act, the Corporation
decentralized the whole process by appointing Company Secretary as Public Information Officer for
Head Office and all the Depot Managers — both IML & Spirit Depots — as Public Information Officers
for their respective Depots. This enables the interested applicants to submit their requests for
information under RTI Act and get their reply / information with least delay. The Corporation has also
revised the information as on 31.03.2019 u/s 4(1) (a) & 4(1) (b) of RTT Act, 2005 and hosted on the web
site.




—("B?

The status of applications received seeking information under RTI Act and appeals received during

2018-19 are furnished here under:-

A. Applications received seeking information:-
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S1.No. Particulars Nos.
1 No. of applications pending at the beginning of the year NIL (NIL)
i No. of applications received seeking information 29 (38)
il No. of applications disposed off during the year 29 (39)
v No. of applications pending for disposal at the end of the year NIL (NIL)
Vv Fees & Cost collected and remitted to KSBCL a/c (Rs.) 3534 (908)

* Figures shown in bracket relates to previous year of the corresponding period.

B. Appeals
S1.No. Particulars Nos.
1 No. of appeals pending at the beginning of the year NIL (NIL)
i No. of appeals received during the year NIL (3)
il No. of appeals disposed off during the year NIL (3)
1v. No. of appeals pending at the end of the year NIL (NIL)

* Figures shown in bracket relates to previous year of the corresponding period.

As required under the Act, the necessary information for preparation of Annual Report for the year
2018-19 has been furnished in Form I, I, III, IV & V to the Government.

29. SEXUAL HARASEMENT OF WOMEN AT THE WORKPLACE (PREVENTION,
PROHIBITION & REDRESSAL)ACT2013:

In terms of the provisions of the aforesaid Act, the Corporation has constituted internal Complaint
Committee to redress complaints received regarding sexual harassment. All the employees (permanent,
contractual, temporary, trainees) are covered under this policy. During the year under review, there
were no cases filed under the said Act.

30. CORPORATE SOCIALRESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE MEETING (CSR)

Corporate Social Responsibility Committee has been constituted as required under the Section 135 of
the Companies Act 2013 the Committee has, among other things, formulate CSR Policy indicating the
activities to be undertaken by the Corporation which has been approved by the Board. The CSR Policy
may be accessed on the Corporation's website www.ksbcl.com.
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During the year the Corporation had identified the following areas relating to Health Care and to
provided assistance to various Hospitals / Institutions under CSR towards Upgrading of Operation
Theatre Tables equipments for poor patients, Towards repairing of Treatment Room/Extension of Day Care
Ward, For procuring of fully equipped Ambulance with mobile Ventilator on board for shifting paediatric
patients from other Hospitals, and for providing Mid-day Meals to the students and staff & also Text
Books and Note Books to school children for the Academic Year 2018-19.

The Corporation would also undertake other activities in compliance with the Scheduled VII of the
Companies Act.

During the year under review, Corporation has contributed Rs. 86,00,000/- (2% of the average net profit
of the three Financial Years) on CSR activities. During the year under review, 02 CSR Committee
Meetings were held on 25.09.2018 and 16.03.2019.

SETTINGUP OF CSRMONITORING CELL:
As required under Section 135 of Companies Act 2013 and Rules 5(2) of the Companies (Corporate

Responsibility Policy) Rules 2014 the CSR Committee has setup a Monitoring Cell called CSR
Monitoring Cell during the year under review with the following as Members;

a)  Executive Director (F&A) - Member
b)  Executive Director (O) - Member
c¢)  Executive Director (MI&INFRA) - Member
d)  Manager (Compilation) - Convenor

CSR Committee of the Corporation has entrusted CSR Monitoring Cell, inter-alia, with the
responsibility of ensuring CSR Programmes / activities to be undertaken by the Corporation shall be in
conformity with the Schedule VII to the Companies Act 2013 and CSR Policy of the Corporation.

The Annual Report on CSR activities for the Financial Year 2018-19 is as under:

A brief outline of the Company’s CSR Policy

01 including overview of projects or programs proposed As stated above
to be undertaken and a reference to the web-link to the
CSR Policy and projects and programs
02 | Composition of the CSR Committee The CSR Committee Consist of
1) Sri .S.N.Prasad, TAS, Chairman,
2) Sri. Anilkumar Jha, IAS as Member
03 | Average Net profits of the Company for Rs. 43.82 Crores
The Last three Financial Years
04 | Prescribed CSR expenditure Rs. 0.88 Crores.
(2% of the amount as in item 3 above)
05 | Details of CSR spent during the Financial Year
a.Total amount to be spent for the l) Rs. 86,00,000/-
Financial Year ll) Rs. 21,673/-*
b. Amount unspent, if any, Rs. 86,21,6734
¢. Manner in which the amount spent iii) Rs.87,630/-+*

during the Financial Year is
detailed below




B

* Asum of Rs.21,673/- being the unspent amount for the FY 2017-18 has been carried forwardto FY 2018-19.
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** A sum of Rs. 87,630/- being the unspent amount for the FY- 2018-19 is very small as against the Financial assistance sought by the
Beneficiary Institutions to support their projects. Therefore, the Board decided to carry forward the unspent amount to the CSR
Sustainable Fund to spend under CSR activities of the Corporation during the Financial Year 2019-20 along with the fresh Budget to be

allocated for the next Financial Year.

SIL
No

CSR
Project
OR
Activity
identified

Sector in

which the

project is
covered

Project of
program
(1) Local
Area or other
(2) Specify
the State and
District
where
projects or
programs
was
undertaken

Amount
outlay
(Budget)
Project or
Program
wise

Amount
spent on the
Projects or
Programs
Sub Heads:
(1) Direct
Expenditure
on Projects or
Programs
(2) Over
heads

Cumulative
Expenditur
e upto the
reporting
period

Amount spent
Direct or
through
Implementing
Agency

01l Health

Promoting /

Preventing

health care
AND

Education

Bengaluru

Rs. 86,21,673/-

Rs.25,00,000/-

Rs.25,00,000/-

Rs.23,28,000/-

Rs.12,06,040/-

DONATED TO

I) M/s.Bowring
and Lady
Curzon
Medical
Institute and
Research
Centre,
Bengaluru.

1) M/s.Kidwai
Memorial
Institute of
Oncology,
Bengaluru

IIT) M/s.Indira
Gandhi
Institute of
Child Health,
Bengaluru

V) Students of
Dr.Hardikar
Bharath Seva
Dala School,
Bengaluru

\_

DR P C JAFFER, IAS
MANAGING DIRECTOR

RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT :

I S N PRASAD, IAS
CHAIRMAN

“ The implementation and monitoring of CSR Policy is in Compliance with the CSR Objectives and
Policy of the Corporation.”
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31. COMMENTS OFTHE COMPTROLLERAUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA

Review Certificate / Non-review Certificate / NIL Comments as may be received from the Comptroller
and Auditor General of India, under Sec.143 (6) (b) of the Companies Act, 2013, on the Accounts of the
Corporation for the year ended 31" March 2019 will be tabled at the ensuing AGM.

32. EXPLANATION / COMMENTS OF THE BOARD ON THE QUALIFICATION/
RESERVATION MADE BY THE STATUTORY AUDITORS

As required Under Sub Section (3) of Section 134 of the Companies Act 2013, the explanation /
comments to be furnished by the Board in respect of the observations, if any, made by the Statutory
Auditors will be tabled as an addendum to the Director's Report.

33. EXTRACTOFTHEANNUALRETURN

Extract of the Annual Return of the Company as required Under Section 92(3) of the Companies Act
2013 is annexed herewith as Annexure —I to this report.

34. ANNUALREPORT:

Annual Report containing inter-alia Audited Annual Accounts, Directors' Report, Auditors' Report and
other important information is circulated to the members and others entitled thereto. Annual Report is
displayed on the Corporation's website www.ksbcl.com.

35. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

The Directors take this opportunity to express their gratitude and thanks to Government of Karnataka,
particularly, the officials of Finance Department and the Excise Department. Our thanks are due to our
customers, vendors and bankers for their continued support during the year. We express our
appreciation to the Bankers for their continued support to the operations of the Corporation.

The co-operation extended by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, Principal Accountant
General (Economic & Revenue Sector) Karnataka, the Statutory Auditors of the Corporation and the

Internal Auditors need special mention and the Directors acknowledge the same.

We place on record our appreciation of the valuable contribution made by our employees at all levels.

For and on behalf of the Board,

Sd/-
I S N PRASAD, IAS
Chairman
PLACE: BENGALURU
DATE: 22.08.2019
\ { 130 ) )
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ANNEXURE -1 TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTOR'S REPORT

FORM NO. MGT 9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

As on Financial Year ended on 31.03.2019

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company
(Management & Administration) Rules, 2014.

I. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:
1.| CIN U01551KA2003SGC032033
2.| Registration Date 02.06.2003
3.| Name of the Company | M/s. Karnataka State Beverages Corporation Ltd.,
4.| Category/Sub-category
of the Company Private Limited Company — limited by shares
Government Company
5.| Address of the M/s. Karnataka State Beverages Corporation Ltd.,
Registered office & 4th Floor, TTMC Building, '""A" Block
contact details BMTC Building, K.H. Road, Shanthinagar
Bangalore, 560027, Karnataka
INDIA
Phone # 080- 22483636 /
Fax # 22483645 /22113106, E-mail : homail@ksbcl.com
6.| Whether listed NO-
company
7.| Name, Address & M/s. BgSE Financial Services Limited,
contact details of the No.51, “ Stock Exchange Towers”
Registrar & Transfer 1" Cross, J.C. Road,
Agent, if any. Bengaluru- 560 027
Karnataka
Phone: 080 41575234
II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY (All the business activities
contributing 10 % or more of'the total turnover of the company shall be stated)
S. Name and Description of NIC Code of % to total turnover of the
No. main products / services the company
Product/service
1 Canalization of Liquor and
Spirit in Karnataka State as per i 100 %
the Excise Policy of the °
Government of Karnataka
\- (131 )
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I. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY & ASSOCIATE COMPANIES - Nil

II. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total
Equity)

Category-wise Share Holding

Category of No. of Shares held at the beginning of the No. of Shares held at the end of the year[As on Ch"/;
Shareholders year[As on 31-March-2018] 31-March-2019] v

during

the year

Demat Physical Total % of Demat Physical | Total % of
Total Total
Shares Shares

A. Promoters

(1) Indian

a) Individual/ HUF

b) Central Govt

c) State Govt(s) 119500 | NIL 119,500 99.60 119500 NIL 119,500 99.60 NIL

d) Bodies Corp.

e) Banks / FI

) Any other NIL
MD 250 NIL 250 0.20 250 250 0.20 NIL
Director 250 250 0.20 250 250 0.20

Total shareholding
of Promoter (A)

1,20,000 NIL 1,20,000 | 100% 1,20,000 | NIL 1,20,000 | 100% | NIL

B. Public
Shareholding NIL

1. Institutions

a) Mutual Funds

b) Banks / FI /

¢) Central Govt

d) State Govt(s)

e) Venture Capital
Funds

f) Insurance /ﬁ“’
Companies

g) FlIs

h) Foreign Venture
Capital Funds

i) Others (specify)

Sub-total (B)(1):-
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2. Non-Institutions

a) Bodies Corp.

i) Indian

ii) Overseas

b) Individuals

i) Individual
shareholders /
holding nominal

share capital upto A\
Rs. 1 lakh ~

ii) Individual
shareholders /
holding nominal /
share capital in
excess of Rs 1 lakh /

c) Others (specify)

NIL
Non Resident

Indians _—

Overseas Corporate
Bodies

Foreign Nationals

Clearing Members

Trusts U
Foreign Bodies -
DR

Sub-total (B)(2):-

Total Public
Shareholding
(B)=(B)(1)+ (B)(2) —

C. Shares held by
Custodian for
GDRs & ADRs NIL

Grand Total
(A+B+C)
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B) Shareholding of Promoter-
SN | Shareholder’s | Shareholding at the beginning of the | Shareholding at the end of the year % change
Name year in
No. of | % oftotal | %of Shares No. of % of total %of sharehpldl
Shares | Shares of | Pledged / Shares Shares of the | Shares ng during
the encumbered company Pledged / the year
company | to total shares encumber
ed to total
shares
01 | Governmentof | 1,20,000] 100% --- 1,20,000 100% - -
Karnataka
C) Change in Promoters' Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change) — There was no
change.
SN | Particulars Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
beginning of the year during the year
No. of % of total No. of | % of'total
shares shares of the | shares shares of the
company company
At the beginning of the year
Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters
Shareholding during the year specifying the
reasons for increase / decrease (e.g. allotment
/transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc.):
At the end of the year
D) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders:
(Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs): Not Applicable
SN | For Each of the Top 10 Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
Shareholders beginning of the year | during the year
No. of % of total | No. of shares % of total
shares shares of shares of the
the company
company

At the beginning of the year

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters
Shareholding during the year specifying the
reasons for increase /decrease (e.g.
allotment / transfer / bonus/ sweat equity
etc):

At the end of the year
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E) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

SN | Shareholding of each Directors and Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
each Key Managerial Personnel beginning of the year during the year
No. of % of total | No. of % of total
shares shares of | shares shares of the
the company
company

At the beginning of the year
Date wise Increase / Decrease in

Promoters Shareholding during the year

specifying the reasons for increase /
/decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer / Y

bonus/ sweat equity etc.): /

At the end of the year

V) INDEBTEDNESS -Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued
but not due for payment. NIL

Secured Loans
excluding
deposits

Unsecured Devosits Total
Loans p Indebtedness

Indebtedness at the beginning of the
financial year
1) Principal Amount
i1) Interest due but not paid
iii) Interest accrued but not due

Total (i+ii+iii)
Change in Indebtedness during the
financial year
* Addition W
* Reduction
Net Change r
Indebtedness at the end of the financial
year
i) Principal Amount
i1) Interest due but not paid

iii) Interest accrued but not due
Total (i+ii+iii)
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VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORSAND KEY MANAGERIALPERSONNEL-
A. Remuneration to Managing Director
Name of MD Name of MD
Sri.Ritvik Sri.Anil Kumar
SN. Particulars of Remuneration Ranjanam Jha, IAS Total Amount
Pandey, for the | For the period
period fromup | from 13.06.2018
to 11.04.2019 t0 23.04.2019
Salary fixed Salary fixed by
by the GoK the GoK
1 Gross salary Managing Managing TOTAL
Director / Director / Manager|
Whole time Whole time
Director / Director
(a) Salary as per provisions contained
in section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, | I 3966/- < 1,31,184/- - < 1,35,150/-
1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) - -
Income-tax Act, 1961 -
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under - -
section 17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961
2 Stock Option - ) -
3 Sweat Equity - -
4 Commission - -
- as % of profit )
- others, specify... B
5 Others, please specify - ) -
Total (A) < 3966/- T 1,31,184/- T 1,35,150/-
Ceiling as per the Act = - -
B. Remuneration to other directors —
SN | Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors Total Amount
Chairman & Excise Commissioner
Director & Director
Sri.I.S.N.Prasad, Sri.V.Yashavantha,
IAS 1AS
1 | Independent Directors
Fee for attending board NIL
committee meetings
Commission
Others, please specify
Total (1)
2 Other Non-Executive Directors
Fee for attending board Rs. ,9000/- Rs.2,000/- 11,000/-
/committee meetings
Commission
Others, please specify
Total (2) Rs.9,000/- Rs.2,000/- 11,000/-
Total (B)=(1+2)
Total Managerial Remuneration
Overall Ceiling as per the Act
\ { 136 )
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C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/
MANAGER/WTD

SN | Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel

CEO CS CFO | Total

1 Gross salary T 10,74,442/- 7 10,74,442/-
(a) Salary as per provisions
contained in section 17(1) of the
Income-tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2)
Income-tax Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under
section 17(3) Income-tax Act,
1961

2 Stock Option

Sweat Equity

4 Commission

- as % of profit

others, specify...

5 Others, please specify Tel . T 3396 T 3396
(reimbursement of medical, Medi ------ |  mmee—— || mmemeen
telephone, Conveyance etc.,) Conveyance X 61544 T 61544
61544
Total T 11,39,382 T 11,39,382

NIL
NIL

W

VII. PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: NIL

Type Section of the | Brief Details of Authority Appeal made,
Companies Description | Penalty / [RD /NCLT/ | if any (give
Act Punishment/ COURT] Details)
Compounding
fees imposed
A. COMPANY
Penalty
Punishment
Compounding
B. DIRECTORS
Penalty AL
Punishment h
Compounding
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Penalty
Punishment
Compounding
Sd/-
PLACE: BENGALURU I S N PRASAD, IAS
DATE: 22.08.2019 CHAIRMAN
\ {137 ) )
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Comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India

COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER
SECTION 143(6)(b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT
OF KARNATAKA STATE BEVERAGES CORPORATION LIMITED, BANGALORE, FOR
THE YEARENDED 31 MARCH 2019.

The preparation of Financial Statements of Karnataka State Beverages Corporation Limited,
Bangalore, for the year ended 31 March 2019 in accordance with the financial reporting framework
prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 is the responsibility of the management of the Company.
The Statutory Auditor appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under Section 139(5)
of the Act is responsible for expressing opinion on the Financial Statements under Section 143 of the
Act based on independent audit in accordance with the standards on auditing prescribed under Section
143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have been done by them vide their Audit Report dated: 22 August
2019.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a supplementary audit of
the financial statements of Karnataka State Beverages Corporation Limited, for the year ended 31
March 2019 under Section 143(6)(a) of the Act. This supplementary audit has been carried out
independently without access to the working papers of the statutory auditors and is limited primarily to
inquiries of the statutory auditors and company personnel and a selective examination of some of the
accounting records.

On basis of my supplementary audit nothing significant has come to my knowledge which would give
rise to any comment upon and supplement to the statutory auditor's report under Section 143(6) (b) of
Act.

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India

SD/-
(ANUP FRANCIS DUNGDUNG)
ACCOUNTANT GENERAL
Bengaluru (ECONOMIC & REVENUE SECTOR AUDIT)
Date : 18.09.2019 KARNATAKA, BENGALURU
- ( 138) J
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M/s. Vishnu Rajendra & Co. # 515, 3rd Floor, 7th Cross,
Chartered Accountants Jeevan Bhima Nagar,
Bengaluru - 560 008

Tel: 080-4375 0504

E-mail : tom@vrc.co.in

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Members of

Karnataka State Beverages Corporation Limited
Report on the Audit of Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Karnataka State Beverages Corporation
Limited(“the Company”’), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2019, the Statement of
Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and
Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter collectively
referred to as “the Financial Statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting
Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules 2015, as amended(Ind AS), and other accounting principles generally accepted in
India, of the State of Affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2019, its Profit and the total
Comprehensivelncome, Changes in Equity and its Cash Flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described
in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to the Note No. 31 to the financial statements which describe the matters related to
the outcome of the various pending litigations against the company by Income Tax, Service tax and
VAT Authorities.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of the matters stated above
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Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of
our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not
provide a separate opinion on these matters.

We have determined that there is no matter to be communicated in our report as Key Audit Matter.
Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon:

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Board's Report including Annexure to Board's
Report but does not include the financial statements and our auditors' report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to
be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Act with
respect to the preparation and presentation of these financial statements that a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance(including Other Comprehensive Income), Changes in Equity
and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, including the Indian Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with the
Companies(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015, as amended. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair
view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company's financial reporting process.
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors' report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an

\_ D J
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audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

® Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

®  Obtain anunderstanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies
Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has
adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls.

®  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

®  Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up
to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company
to cease to continue as a going concern.

® Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in

() planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and
(i) toevaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.
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Reporton Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.  Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we
give in the “Annexure A”, a statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the
order to the extent applicable.

2. We are enclosing our report in terms of Section 143(5) of the Act, on the basis of such checks of
the books and records of the company as we considered appropriate and according to the
information and explanations given to us, in the “Annexure B on the directions and additional
directions issued by the Comptroller and Audit General of India.

3. Asrequired by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive
Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the books of account;

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules 2015, as amended,

(e) Beinga Government company, pursuant to the Notification No. GSR 463 (E) dated 5th June
2015 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India, provisions of sub-
section (2) of section 164 ofthe Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to this company.

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our
separate Reportin “Annexure C”.

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014(as amended), in our opinion
and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

1. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations as at 31 March 2019 on its
financial position in its financial statements — Refer Note No.31

ii. The Company has made provision in its financial statements, as required under the
applicable law or accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long
term contracts including derivative contracts; and

iii. There were no amounts which required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

for VISHNU RAJENDRAN & Co
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Reg. No.: 0047418

Bangalore
August 22,2019 CA Tom Joseph FCA
Partner
UDIN:19201502AAAABN5905 —_ Membership number: 201502
\- 142 /
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ANNEXURE A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

With reference to the Annexure A referred to in the Independent Auditors' Report to the members of the
Company on the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2019, we report the following:

(1) Inrespectofthe company's fixed assets

(a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

(b) The Company has a regular programme of physical verification of its fixed assets by
which fixed assets are verified in a phased manner. In accordance with this programme,
certain fixed assets were verified during the year and no material discrepancies were
noticed on such verification. In our opinion, this periodicity of physical verification is
reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of'its assets.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the title deeds of all immovable properties of the
company shown under the fixed assets schedule areheld in the name of the Company.

(i1)) Purchases are accounted to the extent of actual quantity sold. Inventories held at the depot which
are not sold has not been accounted in books of accounts of the company. In orderto ensure the
inventory held is in accordance with records of the company, the management appoints Chartered
Accountant firms to verify the stock at various depots on a monthly basis. In our opinion, the
frequency of verification is reasonable, and the discrepancies noticed were not material.

(ii1) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on representations made by
the management, the company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies,
firms or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Act in the year
under audit.

(iv) The company has not given any loans, investments or guarantees to which the provisions of
section 185 & 186 of the Companies Act,2013 apply. Accordingly, paragraph 3(iv) of the order is
notapplicable.

(v)  Inour opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
not accepted any deposits from the public within the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 of the Act and
the rules framed there under. Accordingly, paragraph 3(v) of the order is not applicable

(vi) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Central Government has not
prescribed the maintenance of cost records under section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 in
respect of the business carried out by the Company.

(vii) According to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of statutory dues:

(a) On the basis of our examination of books of accounts, the Company has generally been
regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues including
Provident Fund, Employees' State Insurance, Income-tax, Sales Tax, Excise duty, duty of
Customs , Service Tax, Value added tax, Goods and Services tax, Cess and other material
statutory dues applicable to it during the year.
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(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there were no undisputed
amounts payable in respect of Provident Fund, Employees' State Insurance, Income-tax,
Sales Tax, Excise duty, duty of Customs, Service Tax, Value added tax, Goods and Services
tax, Cess and other material statutory dues in arrears as at 31 March 2019, for a period of
more than six months from the date they became payable.

(c) According to the information and explanation given to us, the following statutory dues of
service tax, Income tax, KVAT and Provident Fund have not been deposited by the Company
on account of matters pending before appropriate authorities:

SL Name of the Statute | Nature of Amount ( Period for Forum where dispute
No. Disputed Claims Z in Lakhs | which the is pending
) amount
relates
1 Income Tax Act, 1961 | Income tax 4.97 | 2003-04 Before CIT(Appeals)
2 Income Tax Act, 1961 | Income tax 12,790.60 | 2008-09 Supreme Court
3 Income Tax Act, 1961 | Income tax 25,991.25 | 2009-10 Supreme Court
4 Income Tax Act, 1961 | Income tax 31,339.30 | 2010-11 Supreme Court
5 Income Tax Act, 1961 | Income tax 36,326.74 | 2011-12 Supreme Court
6 Income Tax Act, 1961 | Income tax 185.67 | 2012-13 High Court
7 Income Tax Act, 1961 | Income tax 448.27 | 2014-15 Before CIT(Appeals)
8 Finance Act, 1994 Service Tax on 1,132.53 | 07/2003 to CESTAT
margin money 03/2006
9 Finance Act, 1994 Service Tax on 4,125.03 | 04/2006 to CESTAT
margin money 09/2007
10 Finance Act, 1994 Service Tax on 324.89 | 10/2007 to CESTAT
margin money 09/2008
11 Finance Act, 1994 Service Tax on 2,847.02 | 10/2008 to CESTAT
margin money 09/2009
12 Finance Act, 1994 Service Tax on 4,322.08 | 10/2009 to CESTAT
margin money 09/2010
13 Finance Act, 1994 Service Tax on 2,086.78 | 10/2010 to CESTAT
margin money 09/2011
14 Finance Act, 1994 Service Tax on 124.22 | 10/2011 to Commissioner of
margin money 09/2012 Central Excise
(Appeals) Bangalore
\ {( 144 ) )
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15 Finance Act, 1994 Service Tax on 837.49 | 04/2014 to Commissioner of
margin money 09/2016 Service Tax-1,
Bangalore 1
16 Finance Act, 1994 Service Tax on 1,194.77 | 10/2016 to Commissioner of
margin money 06/2017 Central Tax,
Bangalore South
17 Finance Act, 1994 Service Tax /GST 70.72 | 04/2014 to Commissioner of
on Escort Penalty 06/2017 Central Tax
18 Finance Act, 1994 Service Tax on 573.20 | 07/2012 to Commissioner of
slow moving stock 06/2017 Central Tax
penalty
19 Provident Fund Provident Fund 9.41 | 2008-09 & Provident Fund
Dues 2010-11 Appellate Tribunal
20 KVAT H Forms related 130.08 | 2013-17 Sales Tax Appellate
Tribunal

(viii) Based on our audit procedures we are of the opinion that the Company has not defaulted in

(ix)

(xi)

(xii)

repayment of loans, borrowings from any financial institution, banks, government or debenture
holders during the year.

The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) and term loans during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (ix) of the
Orderis not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and to the best of our knowledge, we
report that no material fraud by the Company or no material fraud on the Company by its officers
or employees has been noticed or reported during the year.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us the provisions of
section 197 of the Act are not applicable to the Company as per Notification No. GSR 463 (E)
dated 5th June 2015. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xi) of the order is not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not
aNidhi company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable.

(xiii) Inouropinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,

a) The company has complied with the provisions of Sec 188 of the Act, wherever applicable,
for all transactions with the related parties

b) The provisions of Sec 177 of the Act, are not applicable to the Company during the year
under audit

(xiv) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the

\_

records of the Company, the company has not made any preferential allotment or private
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placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly,
Paragraph 3(xiv) of the order is not applicable to the Company.

(xv) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or
persons connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable.

(xvi) Inour opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not
required to be registered under Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act 1934.

for VISHNU RAJENDRAN & Co
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Reg. No.: 0047418

Bangalore
August 22, 2019 CA Tom Joseph FCA
Partner
UDIN:19201502AAAABN5905 Membership number: 201502
\ ( 146 ) )




—("B?

ANNEXURE B- Directions under section 143(5) of Companies Act 2013

Karnataka State Beverages Corporation Limited

Management responsibility:

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 143(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the directions provided by Comptroller and Audit
General of India (CAG).

Annual Report 2018-19 -\

SL
No

Directions

Audit Comments

1

Whether the company has system in place to process
all the accounting transactions through IT system? If
yes, the implications of processing of accounting
transactions outside IT system on the integrity of the
accounts along with the financial implications, if any,
may be stated

The system of Payroll is done manually in excel
software based on the pay scale and are entered into
Profit5RM software whereas all the other factors are
mostly software driven.

The Company is using two softwares for Accounting
ProfitSRM for Indian Made Liquor and Axpert for
Rectified Spirit and the consolidation is done in
Axpert.

We strongly recommend an Information Systems
Audit(IS Audit) to be undertaken by an independent
qualified professional to give assurance that the IT
systems are adequately protected, provide reliable
information to users, to reduce the risk of data
tampering, data loss or leakage, service disruption

\ UDIN:19201502AAAABNS5905

2 Whether there is any restructuring of an existing loan | There was no restmcturing of existing loan or cases
or cases of waiver/write off to debts/loans/interest etc | of waiver/write off to debts/loans/interest etc made
made by a lender to the company due to the company's | by a lender to the company due to the company's
inability to repay the loan? If yes, the financial impact | inability to repay the loan.
maybe stated

3 | Whether funds received/receivable for specific There was no fund received for specific schemes
schemes from Central/State age ncies were properly | from Central/State agencies
accounted for/ utilized as per its terms and
conditions? List the cases of deviation.

4 | Whether there is effective system for recovery of Yes, there is effective system for recovery of dues.
dues.

5| Examine the system of effective utilization There was no Loans/Grant-in-Aid/Subsidy during
Loans/Grant-in-Aid/Subsidy. List the cases of the year
diversion of funds.

6 | If the audited entity has computerized its operations All the areas such as financial accounting, sales
or part of it, assess and repo@, how much O.f the data accounting, personnel information, and payroll,
in the company is in .electronlc format. Whlch of t.he Materials/ Inventory Management have been
area such as accounting, sales personnel mformatlon, computerized. However, accounting on Rectified
pay roll, inventory etc., have been comp utel.rlzed and Spirit is in different software. The Company has got
the company has evolved proper security policy for well defined security Policy for Data, Hardware &
data/software/hardware? Software.

for VISHNU RAJENDRAN & Co
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Reg. No.: 004741S
Bangalore
August 22,2019 CA Tom Joseph FCA
Partner

Membership number: 201502

J




(_@7 Annual Report 2018-19 _\

ANNEXURE C to the Independent Auditors' Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-
section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Karnataka State Beverages
Corporation Limited (“the Company”) as of 31 March 2019 in conjunction with our audit of the
Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's Management and Board of Directors are responsible for establishing and maintaining
internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by
the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI”). These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively
for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the Company's
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Act.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note and the
Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects. Our audit involves
performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial
controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls
over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating
the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
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transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorisations of Management and Directors of the company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use
or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions or
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at
31 March 2019, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India..

for VISHNU RAJENDRAN & Co
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Reg. No.: 004741S

Bangalore
August 22, 2019 CA Tom Joseph FCA
Partner
UDIN:19201502AAAABN5905 Membership number: 201502
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KARNATAKA STATE BEVERAGES CORPORATION LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET ® in lakhs)
Particulars Note As at As at As at
No. | 31st March 2019 | 31st March 2018 1st April 2017
I  Assets
(1) Non-current assets
(a) Property, plant and equipment 1 3,943.62 3,822.45 3,596.77
(b) Capital work-in-progress 2 6,587.48 2,760.45 1,530.61
(¢) Other intangible assets 1 24.65 34.95 28.49
(d) Financial assets
(1) Other financial assets 3 342.23 332.28 326.11
(e) Other non-current assets 4 625.02 857.19 1,631.53
Total of non-current assets 11,523.00 7,807.32 7,113.51
(2) Current assets
(a) Financial assets
(1) Investments 5 21,096.98 21,845.66 15,857.82
(i1) Trade receivables 6 - 1,316.63 1,408.30
(iii)Cash and cash equivalents 7 17,685.27 39,312.53 26,139.25
(iv)Bank balances other than (iii) above 8 17,741.65 24,535.14 15,567.56
(v) Other financial assets 9 1,337.89 1,333.31 1,491.25
(b) Current tax assets (net) 10 440.25 629.02 717.15
(¢) Other current assets 11 1,271.56 378.68 577.22
Total current assets 59,573.60 89,350.97 61,758.55
Total Assets 71,096.60 97,158.29 68,872.06
I Equity and Liabilities
Equity
(a) Equity Share capital 12 1,200.00 1,200.00 1,200.00
(b) Other equity 26,811.49 24,284.03 22,263.96
Total Equity 28,011.49 25,484.03 23,463.96
Liabilities
(1) Non-current liabilities
(a) Financial liabilities
(1) Other financial liabilities 13 - 379.04 731.22
(b) Provisions 14 - 48.46 43.59
Total non-current liabilities - 427.50 774.81
(2) Current liabilities
(a) Financial liabilities
(1) Trade payables
A) Micro & Small Enterprises - -
B) Other than MSME 15 28,135.29 55,534.75 35,672.89
(i1) Other financial liabilities 16 2,947.79 1,994.23 1,933.54
(b) Other current liabilities 17 11,540.30 13,330.99 6,473.52
(c) Provisions 18 461.73 386.79 553.34
Total current liabilities 43,085.11 71,246.76 44,633.29
Total Equity & Liabilities 71,096.60 97,158.29 68,872.06

Note # 1 to 32 includes Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts annexed herewith forms part of the financial statements.
As per our report of even date attached

for Vishnu Rajendran and Company For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
Firm No. 004741S Dr.P.C.JAFFER, IAS I.S.N. PRASAD, IAS
Managing Director Chairman
TOM JOSEPH
YN0 201502 Dr. SUNITHA M. B.RADHAKRISHNA
\D;‘“::' ) ;%%?216?9 ExecutivlesDzirector (Fin & Admin) Company Secretary j
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KARNATAKA STATE BEVERAGES CORPORATION LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS
( in lakhs)

SLL . Note For the year For the year
No. Particulars No. ended 31st ended 31st
March 2019 March 2018
I Revenue from operations 19 2,590,532.36 2,375,836.57
1I Other income 20 4,721.44 4,630.07
III | Total Income from operations [I+I1] 2,595,253.80 2,380,466.64
Expenses:
a) Purchases of stock-in-trade 19 2,577,731.64 2,364,226.39
b) Employee benefits expense 21 8,021.61 7,623.46
c) Depreciation and amortisation expenses 1 291.12 253.68
d) Other expenses 22 1,356.66 1,401.75
e) Privilege fee paid to Government of Karnataka 1,200.00 1,200.00
f) Rent 23 2,011.42 1,864.78
IV | Total Expenses 2,590,612.45 2,376,570.06
V | Profit /(Loss) before tax (III-1V) 4,641.35 3,896.58
VI | Tax expense:
(1) Current tax 1,817.26 1,591.65
(2) Deferred tax -
VII| Profit/ (Loss) for the period (V-VI) 2,824.09 2,304.93

VIII Other Comprehensive Income
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
(i) Re-measurement of defined benefit (liability)/asset (7.30) 4.00

(i1) Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified
to profit or loss - -

IX | Total Comprehensive Income for the period
(VII+VIID) 2,816.79 2,308.93
X | Earnings Equity Share (21000/-each) in Rs.

Basic and diluted 2,347.33 1,924.11

Note # 1 to 32 includes Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts annexed herewith forms part of the financial statements.
As per our report of even date attached

for Vishnu Rajendran and Company For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Chartered Accountants

Firm No. 004741S Dr.P.C.JAFFER, IAS LS.N. PRASAD, IAS
Managing Director Chairman

TOM JOSEPH

M.No.201502 Dr. SUNITHA M. B.RADHAKRISHNA

Place: Bengaluru

Date : 22-08-2019 Executive Director (Fin & Admin) Company Secretary
~ (153) /
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KARNATAKA STATE BEVERAGES CORPORATION LIMITED

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit for the year is adjusted for the effects of
transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments
and item of income or expenses associated with investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows from
operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated. The Company considers all highly
liquid investments that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash to be cash equivalents.

CASH FLOW STATEMENT ( in lakhs)
For the Year ended For the Year ended
Particulars 31st March 2019 31st March 2018
Sub Items Main items Sub Items Main items
Cash flows from operating activities
A Net Profit before tax and extraordinary items 4,641.35 3,896.58
Other Comprehensive income (7.30) 4.00
Adjustments for:
Depreciation and amortization expenses 291.12 253.68
(Gain)/loss on disposal of property, plant
& Equipment (1.82) (1.48)
Bad debts written off
interest Income (1,666.00) (1,390.29)
Dividends received (846.88) (593.61)
(2.230.88) (1.727.70)
Operating Profit /(Loss) before changes in
working capital 2,410.47 2,168.88
Adjustments for:
Trade receivables 1,316.63 220.73
Financial Assets (4.58) 179.84
other Current Assets (882.92) 40.44
other Trade payables (27,399.46) 19,861.86
other Non-Current Assets 232.17 781.49
other Financial Liabilities (Non-Current) (379.04) (352.18)
Provisions ( Non-current) (51.22) 4.87
other Financial Liabilities (Current) 952.70 53.70
other current liabilities (3,072.19) 6,864.46
Provisions 74.94 (166.56)
Current Tax Liabilities 1,112.14 (28,100.81) (172.10) 27,316.55
Cash Generated from operations (25,690.34) 29,485.43
Direct Taxes (paid)/Refunded (1,464.97) (1,331.39)
Net Cash Flow from / (used in) operating
activities -A (27,155.31) 28,154.04
B Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipments (393.72) (465.40)
Purchase of Intangible Assets (9.03) (20.81)
Changes in Capital work (3,827.03) (1,229.84)
Sale of Property, Plant and Equipments 2.07 1.84
(Increase)/Decrease in Fixed deposits 6,793.49 (8,967.58)
(Increase)/Decrease in Financial Assets (9.95) (6.17)
Purchase of Investments in Mutual funds 748.68 (5,987.84)
Interest Received 1,666.00 1,390.29
Dividend Received 846.88 593.61
Net Cash Flow from / (used in) investing activities -B 5,817.39 (14,691.90)
Cash flow from financing activities
C Dividend and Tax paid for Equity shares (289.33) (288.86)
Net Cash flow/(used in) Financing Activities -C (289.33) (288.86)
Net Increase/(decrease) in cash & cash equivalents (A+B+C) (21,627.26) 13,173.28
Cash & Cash equivalents, beginning of the year 39,312.53 26,139.25
Cash & Cash equivalents, at the end of the year 17,685.27 39,312.53

Note # 1 to 32 includes Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts annexed herewith forms part of the financial statements.
As per our report of even date attached

for Vishnu Rajendran and Company For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
Firm No. 004741S Dr.P.C.JAFFER, IAS L.S.N. PRASAD, IAS
Managing Director Chairman
TOM JOSEPH
g’{éljg-%(’elni(ﬁum Dr. SUNITHA M. B.RADHAKRISHNA
: Executive Director (Fin & Admin) Company Secretary
Date : 22-08-2019
\- (154) J
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KARNATAKA STATE BEVERAGES CORPORATION LIMITED
Statement of changes in Equity for the year ended 31.03.2019
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A. Equity share capital

 in lakhs)
Particulars No. of Amount
shares
Balance as on 01.04.2017 120,000 1,200.00
Changes in equity share capital during 2017-2018 - -
Balance as on 31.03.2018 120,000 1,200.00
Changes in equity share capital during 2018-2019 - -
Balance as on 31.03.2019 120,000 1,200.00
B. Other equity
. General Retained | Other Items .

Particulars Reserve earnings of OCI Total Equity
Balance as on 01.04.2017 3,440.17 18,823.79 22,263.96
Profit for the year - 2,308.93 2,308.93
Transferred to General Reserve 229.67 (229.67) -
Other comprehensive income - -
Income for the year - -
Total Comprehensive income for the year 229.67 2,079.26 2,308.93
Transaction with owners -
Dividend - (240.00) (240.00)
Tax on Dividend - (48.86) (48.86)
Balance as on 31.03.2018 3,669.84 | 20,614.19 - | 24,284.03

. General Retained | Other Items .

Particulars Reserve | earnings ofocr | rotal Equity
Balance as on 01.04.2018 3,669.84 | 20,614.19 - | 24,284.03
Profit/(Loss) for the year 2,816.79 2,816.79
Transfer to General Reserve 281.68 (281.68) -
Other comprehensive
Income for the year
Total Comprehensive income for the year| 281.68 2,535.11 -1 2,816.79
Transaction with owners
Dividend (240.00) (240.00)
Tax on Dividend (49.33) (49.33)
Balance as on 31.03.2019 3,951.52 | 22,859.97 -1 26,811.49

As per our report of even date attached
for Vishnu Rajendran and Company
Chartered Accountants

Firm No. 004741S

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Dr.P.C.JAFFER, IAS
Managing Director

LS.N. PRASAD, IAS
Chairman

TOM JOSEPH
M.No.201502
Place: Bengaluru
Date : 22-08-2019

Dr. SUNITHA M.
Executive Director (Fin & Admin)

C123)
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B.RADHAKRISHNA
Company Secretary
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KARNATAKA STATE BEVERAGES CORPORATION LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(I) About the Company

KSBCL is a Government of Karnataka Undertaking established in 02™ June, 2003 registered under the
Companies Act, for the purpose of Canalization of Liquor, Beer and rectified spirit. It holds the
distributorship license for the entire State of Karnataka.

(IT) Basis for Preparation of Financial Statements:

These financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)
prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015 and the relevant amendment rules issued thereafter and the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act') (to the extent notified).

The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost convention on the accrual basis
except

*  Certain financial instruments which are measured at fair values; and

* incase of penalty on slow moving stocks from in-operative distilleries which are accounted
onrealization basis.

The financial statements are prepared in Indian Rupees (INR) which is the functional and the
presentation currency of the company and all values are rounded to the nearest lakhs (INR 00,000),
except when otherwise indicated.

(IT) Use of estimates and judgments

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires the Management to
make estimates, judgments and assumptions. These estimates, judgments and assumptions affect the
application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosures of
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and reported amounts of revenues and expenses during
the period. Accounting estimates could change from period to period. Actual results could differ from
those estimates. Appropriate changes in estimates are made as the Management becomes aware of
changes in circumstances surrounding the estimates. Changes in estimates are reflected in the financial
statements in the period in which changes are made and, if material, their effects are disclosed in the
notes to the financial statements.

(IV) Critical accounting estimates
a) Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment represent a significant proportion of the asset base of the Company. The
charge in respect of periodic depreciation is derived after determining an estimate of an asset's expected
useful life and the expected residual value at the end of its life. The useful lives and residual values of
Company's assets are determined by the Management at the time the asset is acquired and reviewed
periodically, including at each financial year end. The lives are based on historical experience with
similar assets as well as anticipation of future events, which may impact their life.

\- (156 ) J
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b) Taxes

Significant judgments are involved in determining the provision for income taxes, including amount
expected to be paid/recovered for uncertain tax positions.

Standards issued but not yet effective

The Standards issued, but not yet effective upto the date of issuance of the Company's Financial
Statements are disclosed below. The Company intends to adopt these Standards as and when they
become effective.

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) has notified the Company's “Indian Accounting
Standards” Amendment Rules, 2019 and Company's (Indian Accounting Standards) Second
Amendment Rules, has notified the following new and Amendments to Ind As which the Company has
notapplied as they are effective from 1st April 2019.

(a)Ind As 116 Leases

On 30th March 2013, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) has notified the Ind As 116 Leases.
Ind As 116 will replace the existing the leases Standard Ind As 17 — Leases, and related interpretations.
Ind As 116 is effective for Annual periods beginning on or after 1st April, 2019. The Standard gets out
the principles for the recognition, measurement, presentation and disclosure of leases for the parties to a
contract i.e. the lessee and lessor. It requires lessees to account for all lessess under single on balance
sheet model similar to the accounting for finances and lessees under Ind AS 17. Lessor accounting
under Ind As 116 is substantially unchanged from current accounting under Ind As 17. Ind As 116
requires lessess and lessor to make more extensive disclosures than under Ind As 17. The Company
does not expect this amendment to have any impact on its financial statements.

(b) Ind AS 12 —Income Taxes (Amendment relating to Income Tax Consequences of dividend and
uncertainty over Income Tax treatments)

On 30th March, 2019 Ministry of Corporate Affairs issued amendments to Ind AS 12 — Income Taxes.
The amendment clarifies that an entity shall recognize the Income Tax consequences of dividends as
defined in Ind AS 109 when it recognize a liability to pay a dividend. An entity shall recognize the
income tax consequences of dividends in profit or loss, other comprehensive income or equity
according to where the entity originally recognized those past transactions or events.

The effective date of these amendments is annual periods beginning on or after 1st April 2019. The
Company does not expect any impact from this pronouncement.

On March 30th, 2019 Ministry of Corporate Affairs issued Appendix C to Ind AS 12 which clarifies the
accounting for uncertainties in Income Taxes. The interpretation is to be applied to the determination of
taxable profit (Tax Laws), Tax basis, unused tax loses, unused tax credits and tax rates, when there is
uncertainty over income tax treatments under Ind AS 12.

These amendments are effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st April 2019. The Company
does not expect this amendment to have any impact on its financial statements.

() Ind AS 109 - pre-payment futures and negative compensations
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On 30th March, 2019, Ministry of Corporate Affairs had issued amendments to Ind AS 109 — Financial
Instruments in connection with the classification of a Financial Instruments with pre-payment feature
with negative compensation. According to the Amendments, these types of instruments can be
classified as measured at amortised cost, or measured at fair value through profit or loss, or measured at
fair value through other comprehensive income by the lender or issuer if the respective conditions
specified under Ind AS 109 are satisfied. The amendments should be applied retrospectively and are
effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st April 2019. The Company does not expect this
amendment to have any impact on its financial statements.

(d) Ind AS 19—-Plan Amendment Curtailment or Settlement

On 30th March 2019, Ministry of Corporate Affairs has issued amendments to Ind AS 19 — Employee
Benefits to connection with accounting for plan amendments, curtailments and settlements. The
amendments require on entity to use updated assumptions to deemed the current service cost and the net
interest for the remainder of the period after the plan amendment curtailment or settlement. In addition,
amendments also include clarification with respect to the effects of a plan amendment curtailment or
settlement on the requirements regarding the asset ceiling.

The amendment apply to plan amendments curtailments or settlements occurring on or after the
beginning of the first annual reporting period that begins on or after 1st April 2019. The Company does
not expect the amendment to have any significant impact on to financial statements.

(e) Ind AS 23 - Borrowing Costs

On 30th March 2019, Ministry of Corporate Affairs has issued amendments to Ind AS 23. Borrowing
Costs. The amendments clarify that if any specific borrowing remains outstanding after the related asset
it ready for its intended use or safe that borrowing becomes part of the general borrowing and the same
should be considered for computing capitalization rates to determine the amount of borrowing costs
eligible for capitalization. The amendments are applicable for borrowing cost incurred on or after the
beginning of 1st annual reporting period that begins on or after 1st April 2019. The Company does not
expect any impact from this amendment.
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KARNATAKA STATE BEVERAGES CORPORATION LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1: Property Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation and impairment, if any.
Costs directly attributable to acquisition are capitalized until the property, plant and equipment are
ready for use, as intended by the Management. These costs includes freight, duties, taxes and
installation charges. Leasehold improvements are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation
/amortization. Intangible assets are accounted on the basis of cost of acquisition. Computer Software,
classified as intangible assets.

Depreciation

The Company depreciates property, plant and equipment over their estimated useful lives using the
straight-line method. Intangible assets (computer software) are being amortized over a period of three
years being the estimated useful life of the asset. Leasehold improvements are amortized over a period
of three years, in respect of HO. However, Partitions / Cubicles constructed in the depots are classified
as Furniture & Fixtures and depreciated accordingly. Depreciation in respect of additions is charged
proportionately from the date of its additions and in respect of deletions it is charged till its deletion.

Type of Asset, Depreciation method, useful lives are reviewed periodically, including at each financial
year end. As per the guidelines of the Companies Act,2013 while computing Depreciation residual
value at the rate of 5% of the original cost is considered. The following are the useful lives of major
property, plant and equipment.

Type of asset Useful Life
Building 30 years
Computer Equipment 3 to 6 years
Office equipment 5 years
Vehicles 8 years
Furniture and Fixtures 10 years
Fire Fighting Equipments 10 years
Handling Equipments 5 years
Computer Software 3 years
\ D J
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Subsequent expenditures relating to property, plant and equipment and Intangible assets are capitalized
only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with these will flow to the Company
and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. Repairs and maintenance costs are recognized in the
Statement of Profit and Loss when incurred. The cost and related accumulated depreciation are
eliminated from the financial statements upon sale or retirement of the asset and the resultant gains or
losses are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Impairment

Property, plant and equipment are evaluated for recoverability whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that their carrying amounts may not be recoverable. For the purpose of
impairment testing, the recoverable amount (i.e. the higher of the fair value less cost to sell and the
value-in-use) is determined on an individual asset basis unless the asset does not generate cash flows
that are largely independent of those from other assets. In such cases, the recoverable amount is
determined for the Cash Generating Unit (CGU) to which the asset belongs. If such assets are
considered to be impaired, the impairment to be recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss is
measured by the amount by which the carrying value of the assets exceeds the estimated recoverable
amount of the asset. An impairment loss is reversed in the Statement of Profitand Loss if there has been
a change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount. The carrying amount of the asset is
increased to its revised recoverable amount, provided that this amount does not exceed the carrying
amount that would have been determined (net of any accumulated depreciation) had no impairment loss
been recognized for the asset in prior years.
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Note 2: Capital work - in-progress

Advances paid towards the acquisition of property, plant and equipment outstanding at each Balance
Sheet date is classified as capital advances under "other non-current assets" and the cost of assets not
ready to use before such date are disclosed under ‘Capital work-in-progress’.

(z in lakhs)
Particulars As at As at As at
31st March, 2019 | 31st March, 2018 1st April, 2017
Building under construction 6,587.48 2,760.45 1,530.61
Total 6,587.48 2,760.45 1,530.61

The estimated amount of 8 contracts awarded to KRIDL, on capital account is ¥ 6,351.93 lakhs
(excluding construction of depot at Haveri). Out of which ¥ 4,863.75 lakhs was released as advance
amount. Work certified by KRIDL to the extent of I 4,376.83 lakhs as on 31.03.2019 has been
transferred to capital work-in-progress, which includes % 6.26 lakhs towards Bidar old work & % 2.40
lakhs towards licence & property tax paid. The balance towards capital committmentis%1,977.50 lakhs

A Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) was entered with Karnataka Housing Board (KHB) for the
construction of godown work of 2 depots at Shimoga, twin Depots at Hubballi and 1 depot at Kalburgi
for a total amount of ¥3,221.52 lakhs. An amount of ¥ 984.47 lakhs was released as advance amount
and considering work progress up to 31.03.2019 an amount of ¥ 1044.98 is payable to KHB. The total
work certified by KHB is to the extent of ¥ 2,029.45 lakhs as on 31.03.2019 and the same has been
transferred to capital work-in-progress. The balance towards capital committment is ¥ 1,192.07 lakhs.
In addition an amount of ¥ 5.36 lakhs spent towards plan approval from HDUDA is taken to Capital
Work in Progress.

The Corporation had tendered for the construction 2 depots at Chamarajanagar and KG Halli. The
Contract was awarded for a total cost of ¥676.00 lakhs in respect of Chamarajanagar andX 711.00 lakhs
in respect of KG Halli. As at 31.03.2019, an amount of ¥ 172.47 lakhs is shown as payable to the
respective contractors and ¥ 175.84 lakhs is taken to Capital work in progress based on the progress of
work certified inclusive of ¥ 3.37 lakhs paid towards technical sanction and the balance capital
committmentis¥ 1,214.53 lakh
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Construction of depot godown at Bidar

The site for the construction of godown at Bidar is allotted by KIADB. There was no dispute /
objection from any authorities at the time of taking up of construction of godown work. Subsequently,
Air Force Station has communicated that the land is coming under the landing approach area of the Air
Craft and amounts to flight safety hazard. It was instructed to stop the construction work and furnish
the modified plan for approval. The Corporation has re-submitted the NOC request to the Air Force
Authorities.

KRIDL in its letter dated 12th March 2018 has reported expenditure of ¥ 42.15 lakhs towards the
constructed portion of the godown at Bidar and stated that no portion of the constructed
works/materials can be utilized due to abandonment of the work.

The Corporation has addressed letters to KIADB, stating that they had approved and sanctioned the
plan for construction of the godown building at Bidar but in view of objection from the Air Force
authorities KIADB will be held responsible for the expenditure incurred for the constructed portion of
the building.

The Board reviewed the developments and approved to consider the expenditure made towards sinking
of borewell amounting to ¥ 1,85,250/- and construction of shed for store and watchman amounting to
%3,78,825/- and including KRIDL charges at 11% total amounting to ¥ 6,26,123 to be considered as
useful expenditure and balance 0of ¥ 35,88,877/- to be recovered from KIADB. The Board felt that the
loss suffered by the Corporation needs to be recovered from KIADB on account of the negligence on
the part of the officials of the KIADB while allotting the land and approving the plans. The Chief
Executive Officer, KIADB has informed that he will place this matter before the KIADB Board and will
send a reply as per the decision taken by their Board. The Board decided to put this matter on hold till
further communication is received from KIADB in this regard.
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Note 3: Other financial assets - ( Non-Current)
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 in lakhs)

) As at As at As at
Particulars 31st March, 2019 | 31st March, 2018 | 1st April, 2017

Unsecured, considered good

Security Deposits
a)| Electricity Deposit 0.64 1.00 1.00
b)| Rent Deposit * 338.36 327.86 321.65
¢)| Telephone Deposit 3.23 3.42 3.46

Total 342.23 332.28 326.11

* Rent deposits represent deposits paid as security for Registered office building and depots.

Note 4: Other Non-Current Assets

( in lakhs)

SIL. . As at As at As at
No. Particulars 31st March, 2019 | 31st March, 2018 | 1st April, 2017
Unsecured, considered good
(a) | Capital advances 486.91 742.54 1,566.13
(b)| Other recoverables 72.71 49.25 -
(c) | Balance with Government - Departments -
1) Service Tax 9.32 9.32 9.32
i1) VAT (Refer below note) 56.08 56.08 56.08
Total 625.02 857.19 1,631.53
Provisions for doubtful Debts: ( in lakhs)
13:)'. Particulars 2018-19 2017-18 2016-17
Opening balance - 2.43 4.35
Additional for the Financial year - - -
Total - 2.43 4.35
Less:- Deletions for the Financial year - 2.43 1.92
Closing Balance - - 243

Balance with Government - Departments
Issue of H Forms in respect of deemed exports

For the F.Y. 2013-14, the Commercial Tax authorities have issued a notice calling for explanation
towards non- furnishing of H Forms in respect of deemed exports accounted by the company while
filing returns with regard to transactions relating to export sales of M/s. Renuka Sugars. The
Commercial Tax authorities have claimed a sum 0f% 205.02 lakhs pending passing of final assessment
order for the year. The corporation has furnished the reply/clarification in respect of the above notice
and contended that the same is direct export and furnishing of Form 'H' does not arise and also requested
to rectify the returns filed by the Corporation indicating same as direct exports instead of deemed
exports.

The DCCT, Bangalore has raised revised demand levying a tax amount of ¥ 138.97 lakhs and an
amount 0fT 47.94 lakhs towards the interest, aggregating to¥ 186.92 lakhs payable within 30 days from
the date of service of the notice towards non-furnishing of H Forms in respect of deemed exports
accounted by the Corporation while filing returns with regard to transactions relating to export sales of
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M/s. Renuka Sugar.

Aggrieved on the orders of the DCCT, an appeal was filed before the Joint Commissioner of
Commercial Taxes (Appeals) (4), Bengaluru on 06-12-2016 by remitting 30% of the demand
amounting to ¥ 56.07 lakhs and requested to grant interim stay for the recovery of the balance amount of
¥ 130.08 lakhs and to set aside the orders of the DCCT.

JCCT granted interim stay on 06.01.2017 with a condition to furnish an irrevocable Bank Guarantee
(BG) for 7 130.08 lakhs Accordingly the BG was furnished by the Corporation on 20.01.2017, by
placing a fixed deposit to the equivalent amount in State Bank of India. As KSBCL is not liable to pay
the demanded tax amount, the said amounts were adjusted out of the amount payable to M/s. Renuka
Sugars Limited. However, the JCCT in his order dated 31.03.2017 dismissed the appeal filed by the
Corporation.

Aggrieved on the orders of the JCCT, an appeal was filed before Sales Tax Appellate Tribunal,
Karnataka on 30th May, 2017. The matter is pending before the Tribunal.

DCCT vide letters dated 26.02.2018 and 05.03.2018 informed that to pay the balance taxes ofZ 130.08
lakhs immediately, as there is no stay in this case for recovery of balance tax from any authorities.
KSBCL vide letter dated 02.03.2018 and 24.03.2018, submitted to DCCT that the appeal no. 297 of
2017 filed before the Sales Tax Appellate Tribunal against the orders of the JCCT are pending and
requested to keep it in abeyance till the disposal of the said appeal. However, the Bank Guarantee
renewed for 2130.08 lakhs is valid up to 27.04.2020.

Note 5: Investments (Current)

Investments in mutual funds are classified as fair value through Profit or Loss. These investments are
initially measured at fair value and on the balance sheet date also measured at fair value. The difference
between initial and subsequent measurement is transferred to the statement of Profit and loss.

Investments carried at fair value through profit or loss (% in lakhs)
SL . As at As at As at
No. Particulars 31st March, 2019 | 31st March, 2018 | 1st April, 2017

Investments in Mutual Funds (unquoted)
1 UTI Liquid Cash Plan 20,016.15 - -
NAV :-1019.4457 dt 31.03.2019
Units :-1963434.357

2 UTI Liquid Cash Plan - - 855.15
NAV :-1019.4457 dt 31.03.2017
Units :-83883.992

3 UTI Money Market Fund - 6,830.96 -
NAV :-1003.3854 dt 31.03.2018
Units :-680790.845

4 LIC Mutual Fund - 15,014.70 -
NAV :-1098.00 dt 31.03.2018
Units :-1367459.226

5 LIC Mutual Fund - - 15,002.67
NAV :-1098.00 dt 31.03.2017
Units :-1366363.152

6 Baroda Mutual Fund 1,080.83 - -
NAV :-1002.0844 dt 31.03.2019
Units :-107858.175

Total 21,096.98 21,845.66 15,857.82
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Note - 6: Trade Receivables (Current)
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 in lakhs)

SL. .
No. Particulars

As at
31st March, 2019

As at
31st March, 2018

As at
1st April, 2017

Unsecured Considered good
a) | Outstanding for period exceeding

six months (Refer Note 1 below) - 1,316.63 1,278.39

b) | Others - - 129.91

Total - 1,316.63 1,408.30
Note1:

Outstanding amount due from Oil Companies in respect of Ethanol transactions till the time of
delinking:

Consequent to delinking of ethanol transactions from the purview of KSBCL effective December 2016
in line with the amendment to Industries(Development & regulation) Act, 1951, wherein KSBCL has
been divested of powers to deal with non potable liquor, Corporation has been providing only transit
security based on the request of the suppliers. The sales & purchases are no more accounted in the
books of the Corporation. However, at the time of delinking, there were many outstanding balances in
both the debtors(OMC) & suppliers(creditors) accounts pending for settlement. As there was no scope
of receiving payment from the OMC’s, the outstanding balances in both the debtors and the creditors
accounts has been set off as 0f 31.03.2019 with the approval of the Managing Director. The unrealized
margin money of KSBCL against the pending invoices which was due to be collected from the OMC’s
has been recovered from the concerned suppliers. With this, the transactions pertaining to ethanol
stands closed in the books of the Corporation.

Note- 7: Cash and Cash equivalents (% in lakhs)

SIL. . As at As at As at
No. Particulars 31st March, 2019 | 31st March, 2018 | 1st April, 2017
I Balance with Banks
- in Current Accounts 17,676.68 39,304.50 26,130.08
II | Cash on hand
Petty Cash - Depots and HO 8.59 8.03 9.17
Total 17,685.27 39,312.53 26,139.25
Less: Bank overdraft/cash credit facility - - -
Total 17,685.27 39,312.53 26,139.25
Note- 8: Bank balances other than (iii) above (% in lakhs)
Sl As at As at As at

No. Particulars

1 Balance with Banks
- in Deposit Accounts
Total

31st March, 2019 (31st March, 2018 1st April, 2017

17,741.65
17,741.65

24,535.14
24,535.14

15,567.56
15,567.56

\- (167 ) J

N’



—("B?

Note- 9: Other financial assets - Current
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(% in lakhs)

SI. . As at As at As at
No. Particulars 31st March, 2019 | 31st March, 2018| 1st April, 2017
a) | Interest Accrued but Not due 276.43 248.81 429.99
b) | Festival advance to Employees 1.18 2.03 2.46
c) | Leave Salary Recoverable 104.88 90.70 88.93
d) | Sundries Recoverable - Distilleries 1.75 5.50 70.51
e) | Excise Label Stock A/c 2.84 241 3.68
f) | VAT Refund amount Receivable from

GoK(Refer note below) 871.83 871.83 871.80
g) | Other recoverables 14.58 12.00 -
h) | Sundry Recoverable from Govt. 12.88 12.88 12.98
I) | Sundry Recoverable - Others 0.56 0.21 1.87
j) | Receivable from Suppliers 11.79 15.66 11.38

Less: Provision for doubtful amounts - - (2.43)
k) | Receivable from RS Buyers 2.83 29.13 0.08
1) | Bank Charges Recoverable 0.45 - -
m) | Receivable from KIADB 35.89 42.15 -

Total 1,337.89 1,333.31 1,491.25

VAT Refund amount Receivable from GoK includes the following :
(i) Financial years 2007-08

The Commercial Tax Department had disallowed an amount of% 59.09 lakhs out of the ITC receivable
by the Corporation on account of non payment of output tax by M/s Wilson Distilleries. Further, it is
ascertained from the records that against the Garnishee order of the Commercial Tax Department, the
Corporation has collected and remitted an amount of ¥18.35 lakhs to the department which was
recovered out of the IML sale proceeds of M/s Wilson Distilleries Pvt. Ltd. The Corporation has been
pursuing with the department for refund of the amount by submitting the relevant documents to the
department. Further, the Corporation is also exploring the possibility of obtaining legal opinion from a
practicing advocate with regard to pursuing the case legally in view of the applicability of Law of
limitation as considerable period of time has lapsed from the date of the assessment order.

(ii) Financial years 2011-2018

The Vat assessment of the Corporation has been completed for the financial years of 2011-12,2012-13,
2013-14 & 2014-15. Against the assessment order passed, the Corporation has received a Input Tax
Credit of ? 770 lakhs from the department during the year 2019-20. Further, an amount of ¥ 94 lakhs
needs to be received from the department. Once the ITC in full is received from the department, action
would be taken to disburse the same to the eligible suppliers. For the remaining assessment years, the
department has called for details which has been submitted & the order is yet to be passed.
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Note 10 : Current Tax Assets (Net)

Income tax expense comprises current and deferred income tax. Income tax expense is recognized in
net profit in the Statement of Profit and Loss except to the extent that it relates to items recognized
directly in equity, in which case it is recognized in other comprehensive income. Current income tax for
current and prior periods is recognized at the amount expected to be paid to or recovered from the tax
authorities, using the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the
Balance Sheet date. Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are recognized for all temporary
differences arising between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the
financial statements. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and are reduced to the
extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realized.

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are expected to apply to taxable income in the years in which
those temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled. A deferred income tax asset is
recognized to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be available against which the
deductible temporary differences and tax losses can be utilized. The Company offsets current tax assets
and current tax liabilities, where it has a legally enforceable right to set off the recognized amounts and
where it intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realize the asset and settle the liability
simultaneously. However, the company is not creating a deferred tax asset for the excess deductible
temporary differences as it assess that probable future taxable profits may not exist to utilise the same.

Income tax liability / (asset) comprises [CURRENT TAX] (% in lakhs)
SIL. ) As at As at As at
No. Particulars 31st March, 2019 | 31st March, 2018 | 1st April, 2017
Advance Tax
a) Income Tax F.Y. 2003-04 120.54 120.54 120.55
b) Income Tax F.Y. 2006-07 - 180.47 180.47
c) Income Tax F.Y. 2007-08 16.61 16.61 16.61
d) Income Tax F.Y. 2008-09 239.27 239.27 239.27
e) Income Tax F.Y. 2009-10 81.85 81.85 81.85
f) Income Tax F.Y. 2010-11 0.17 0.17 0.17
g) Income Tax F.Y. 2011-12 - 248.50 248.50
h) Income Tax F.Y. 2012-13 48.48 48.48 48.48
I) Income Tax F.Y. 2013-14 14.16 14.16 14.16
1) Income Tax F.Y. 2014-15 79.38 1,838.23 1,808.23
k) Income Tax F.Y. 2015-16 1,714.23 1,714.23 1,714.23
1) Income Tax F.Y. 2016-17 1,882.85 1,882.85 1,799.45
m) [ Income Tax F.Y. 2017-18 1,656.89 1,390.13 -
n) Income Tax F.Y. 2018-19 1,568.23 - -
0) Taxes Paid under Protest 14.29 14.29 14.29
Total advance tax (A) 7,436.95 7,789.78 6,286.26
Provision for tax
a) Provision for Tax F.Y. 2006-07 15.80 196.27 196.27
b) Provision for Tax F.Y. 2014-15 - 1,800.85 1,800.85
c) Provision for Tax F.Y. 2015-16 1,707.90 1,707.90 1,707.90
d) Provision for Tax F.Y. 2016-17 1,864.09 1,864.09 1,864.09
e) Provision for Tax F.Y. 2017-18 1,591.65 1,591.65 -
f) Provision for Tax F.Y. 2018-19 1,817.26 - -
Total provision for tax (B) 6,996.70 7,160.76 5,569.11
Net Income Tax Asset (A-B) 440.25 629.02 717.15
\ {169 ) /
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Particulars of Deferred Tax Liability / Asset

The Components of Deferred Tax Liability /Asset are as follows:-

Annual Report 2018-19 -\

( in lakhs)

Particulars 2019 2018 2017
Deferred Tax Liabilities
Due to temporary difference in
depreciable assets - - -
Excess gratuity payment (3.48) - -
Total (3.48) - -
Deferred Tax Asset
Depreciable assets 47.06 47.07 34.06
Provision for Gratuity - - 15.09
Total 47.06 47.07 49.15
Deferred Tax Asset/(Liability) 43.58 47.07 49.15

The movement in deferred income tax assets and (liabilities) during the year is as follows

 in lakhs)

Particulars Gra;giytzlzﬁgess Depreciation TOTAL
As at April 1, 2017
Deferred Tax Asset/(Liability) - 47.07 47.07
As at March 31, 2018 - 47.07 47.07
Deferred Tax Asset/(Liability) (3.48) (0.01) (3.49)
As at March 31, 2019 (3.48) 47.06 43.58
Provision for Income Tax ® in lakhs)
Particulars 2018-2019 2017-2018
Opening balance 7,160.76 5,569.11
Additional for the Financial year 1,817.26 1,591.65
Total 8,978.02 7,160.76
Less:- Deletions for the Financial year 1,981.32 -
Closing Balance 6,996.70 7,160.76
Note- 11: Other Current Assets  in lakhs)
SL. . As at 31st As at 31st As at 1st
No. Particulars March, 2019 | March, 2018 | April, 2017
(1) | Advance to Vendors (suppliers and services) 0.01 0.10
(i) | Excess contribution made to Gratuity Trust 9.96
(111) Prepayment (prepaid expenses) 43.87 16.17 56.71
(iv)] Advance for fuel to vehicles 1.70 1.34 1.14
(v)| Advance Amount paid to suppliers (RS) 1,216.02 361.17 519.27
Total 1,271.56 378.68 577.22
(170 ) J
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Note:- 12: Equity Share Capital ( in lakhs)
As at As at As at
Particulars 31st March, 2019 | 31st March, 2018 1st April, 2017

Number | Amount | Number | Amountf Number | Amount

Authorised:

Equity Share of Rs.1000 each 120,000 | 1,200.00| 120,000 1,200.00( 120,000 | 1,200.00

Issued:

Equity Share of Rs.1000 each 120,000 | 1,200.00| 120,000 1,200.00( 120,000 | 1,200.00

Subscribed:

Equity Share of Rs.1000 each 120,000 | 1,200.00| 120,000 1,200.00( 120,000 | 1,200.00

Paid-up

Equity Share of Rs.1000 each fully paid up 120,000 | 1,200.00 120,000 | 1,200.00| 120,000 1,200.00

Total 1,200.00 1,200.00 1,200.00

Other Information:

Equity shares include:

a. Shares allotted pursuant to a contract without
consideration being received in cash - - - - - -

b. Shares allotted by way of bonus shares - - - - - -

c. Shares held by the holding company /ultimate
holding company/ subsidiaries or associates of

the holding company/ultimate holding company,
in aggregate - - - - - -

d. Equity shares bought back during the five
years immediately preceding the date of the
balance sheet - - - - - -

Particulars of equity share holders holding Face No. of Amoun
more than 5% of the total number of equity value shares

share capital: held

Governor of Karnataka 1,000 119,500 1,195.00
Total -| 119,500| 1,195.00

The Company has only one class of shares referred to as equity shares having a par value of 2 1,000.
Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share. The entire share capital is held by the
Karnataka Government.

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive any of
the remaining assets of the Company in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the
shareholders, after distribution of all preferential amounts. However, no such preferential amounts
exist currently.

The Company does not have any holding company. No Shares of the Company is reserved for issue
under options and contracts/commitments for the sale of shares/disinvestment.

Dividends

Final dividends on shares are recorded as a liability on the date of approval by the shareholders. The
Company declares and pays dividends in Indian rupees. For Financial Year 2017-2018, the share
holders in their 15th Annual General Meeting held on 25th Sept, 2018, approved for an amount of
%240.00 lakhs and 749.33 lakhs towards dividend to GOK and dividend distribution tax and the amounts
are paid respectively.

Under Ind AS, dividends proposed by the Board and approved by AGM are considered to be a non-
adjusting event and are recognized in the following year.

\- (171) J
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Equity share held by Shareholders having 5% or more
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As at As at As at
31st March, 2019 | 31st March, 2018 1st April, 2017
Particulars No. of No. of No. of
° o . () M o
Shares 7o held Shares 7o held Shares 7o held
Governor of Karnataka 119,500 99.58 119,500 99.58| 119,500 99.58
Note 13 : Other financial liabilities (non-current) (% in lakhs)
SIL. ) As at As at As at
No. Particulars 31st March, 2019 | 31st March, 2018 | 1st April, 2017
a) | Un-adjusted amount (IML) 435.21
b) | Un-adjusted amount (RS)
(Refer note below) - 379.04 296.01
Total - 379.04 731.22

There was an unclaimed outstanding amount in the account of the RS suppliers to the extent 0fz 379.04
lakhs as 0f31.03.2018. There was one pending request of the supplier for release of the payment which
was examined and released in the financial year of 2019-20. The net remaining amount to the extent of
¥321.90 lakhs has been taken to the credit of Miscellaneous Income as 0£31.03.2019 in accordance with
the decision of the Board.

Note 14 : Provisions (non-current)

A provision is recognized if, as a result of a past event, the Company has a present legal or constructive
obligation that is reasonably estimable, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be
required to settle the obligation. Provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash
flows at a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the liability.

Details of gratuity provisions are provided under employee benefits heading.  in lakhs)

) As at As at As at
Particulars 31st March, 2019 | 31st March, 2018| 1st April, 2017
Provisions for employee benefits-Gratuity - 48.46 43.59
Total 48.46 43.59

The corporation has made an excess contribution in the current year. This led to excess of plan assets by
Rs. 9.96 lakh over the gratuity obligation. The net asset of Rs. 9.96 lakh is presented under other current
assets.
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Note 15 : Trade Payables (current)
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(% in lakhs)

SL . As at As at As at
No. Particulars 31st March, 2019 | 31st March, 2018 | 1st April, 2017
(1) | Total outstanding dues from micro &
small enterprise (Refer Note below) - - -
(i1)| Total outstanding dues of creditors
other than Micro and small enterprises
a) Trade Payable- RS 1,794 .81 3,272.48 2,841.59
b) Trade payable -IML 26,340.48 52,262.27 32,831.30
Total 28,135.29 55,534.75 35,672.89

There are few vendors coming under the status of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development
Act, 2006 and there is no liability against them. Hence, the disclosure relating to the amount unpaid as at
the year end together with interest paid/payable under this Act has not been furnished.

Note 16 : Other Financial Liabilities (current)

(% in lakhs)

SL . As at As at As at
No. Particulars 31st March, 2019 | 31st March, 2018| 1st April, 2017
a) Amount Recovered towards Duty Differrence 9.06 13.74 1.91
b) Interest payable on GoK Loan - - 68.65
c) Receipt on behalf of others (Distillery payment) 17.57 17.58 17.58
d) Receipt on behalf of others(Refund-Deposit)EFT 4.92 2.00 6.27
e) Security Deposit - services 189.43 194.54 218.53
f) Earnest Money Deposit 4.60 9.35 15.33
g) Sundry Payables- services & others 1,498.59 1,757.02 1,605.27
h) Civil contractors and capital payments

i) Payable to Karnataka Housing Board 1,044.98 - -

i) Payable to KRIDL 6.17 - -

iii)Payable to others 172.47 - -

Total 2,947.79 1,994.23 1,933.54
Note 17 : Other current liabilities  in lakhs)

SL . As at As at As at
No. Particulars 31st March, 2019 | 31st March, 2018| 1st April, 2017
(i) | Statutory Dues

a) TDS Payables 60.35 35.94 87.27
b) TCS Payable 409.32 682.26 2,053.21
¢) Professional Tax payable 0.77 0.02 0.86
d) GST/Service Tax payable 140.17 69.34 72.83
e) K-VAT Work Contract - - 21.70
f) Provision for VAT-2011-2012 - - -
g) Provision for VAT-2012-2013 - 0.19 -
(ii) | Interest & penalty on Statutory dues 2.87 - -
(iii) | Advance from Customers
a) Advance amount received from Retailers(IML 7,522.89 10,831.99 1,951.95
b) Advance amount received from RS buyers(RS) 3,403.93 1,711.25 2,285.70
Total 11,540.30 13,330.99 6,473.52
\ {173)
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Note 18: Provisions (current) ( in lakhs)
SL ) As at As at As at
No. Particulars 31st March, 2019 | 31st March, 2018 | 1st April, 2017
(i) | Provision for employee benefits
a) for Gratuity 93.53 81.38 102.91
b) for Leave Salary 192.13 122.66 130.08
c) for Exgratia 66.34 70.94 74.32
(i1)[ Provision for -others 109.73 111.81 246.03
Total 461.73 386.79 553.34

The provision for employee benefits are related to deputed employees. This is the amount payable to the
respective parent organisation of the employees. These balances are generally paid in the next financial
year.

Financial instruments
Initial recognition

The Company recognizes financial assets and financial liabilities when it becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument. All financial assets and liabilities are recognized at fair value
on initial recognition, except for trade receivables which are initially measured at transaction price.
Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial
liabilities, which are not at fair value through profit or loss, are added to the fair value on initial
recognition. Regular way purchase and sale of financial assets are accounted for at trade date.

Subsequent measurement
a.Non-derivative financial instruments
(i) Financial assets carried at amortized cost

A financial asset is subsequently measured at amortized cost if it is held within a business model whose
objective is to hold the asset in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the
financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and
interest on the principal amount outstanding.

(ii) Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income

A financial asset is subsequently measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if it is
held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and
selling financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to
cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

(iii) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

A financial asset, which is not classified in any of the above categories, is subsequently fair valued
through profit or loss.

(iv) Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities are subsequently carried at amortized cost using the effective interest method. For
trade and other payables maturing within one year from the Balance Sheet date, the carrying amounts
approximate fair value due to the short maturity of these instruments.

b. Share capital
Equity shares
Equity shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs directly attributable to the issuance of new

- D J
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Equity shares are recognized as a deduction from equity, net of any tax effects.
Derecognition of financial instruments

The Company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the
financial asset expire or it transfers the financial asset and the transfer qualifies for derecognition under
Ind AS 109. A financial liability (or a part of a financial liability) is derecognized from the Company's
Balance Sheet when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged or cancelled or expires.

Fair value of financial instruments

In determining the fair value of its financial instruments, the Company uses a variety of methods and
assumptions that are based on market conditions and risks existing at each reporting date. The methods
used to determine fair value include discounted cash flow analysis, available quoted market prices and
dealer quotes. All methods of assessing fair value result in general approximation of value, and such
value may never actually be realized.

Refer to 'Financial instruments by category' for the disclosure on carrying value and fair value of
financial assets and liabilities. For financial assets and liabilities maturing within one year from the
Balance Sheet date and which are not carried at fair value, the carrying amounts approximate fair value
due to the short maturity of these instruments.

Impairment

The Company recognizes loss allowances using the expected credit loss (ECL) model for the financial
assets which are not fair valued through profit or loss. Loss allowance for trade receivables with no
significant financing component is measured at an amount equal to lifetime ECL. For all other financial
assets, expected credit losses are measured at an amount equal to the 12-month ECL, unless there has
been a significant increase in credit risk from initial recognition in which case those are measured at
lifetime ECL. The amount of expected credit losses (or reversal) that is required to adjust the loss
allowance at the reporting date to the amount that is required to be recognized, is recognized as an
impairment gain or loss in the statement of profit or loss.

Financial instruments by category

The carrying value and fair value of financial instruments by categories as at March 31, 2019 are as
follows:

( in lakhs)

. Amortised | Financial assets /| Total
Particulars cost liabilities at fair carrying
value value
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 17,685.27 - 17,685.27
Bank balances other than cash &cash equivalents 17,741.65 - 17,741.65
Investments
Investments in mutual funds - 21,096.98 21,096.98
Trade receivables - - -
Other financial assets
(including current and non-current) 1,680.12 - 1,680.12
Total 37,107.04 21,096.98 58,204.02
LIABILITES
Trade payables 28,135.29 - 28,135.29
Other financial liabilities 2,947.79 - 2,947.79
Total 31,083.08 - 31,083.08
\ (175) )
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The carrying value and fair value of financial instruments by categories as at March 31, 2018 are as

follows : (% in lakhs)
Amortised Financial assets / Total
Particulars cost liabilities at fair carrying
value value

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents 39,312.53 - 39,312.53
Bank balances other than cash & cash equivalents 24,535.14 - 24.535.14
Investments
Investments in mutual funds 21,845.66 21,845.66
Trade receivables 1,316.63 - 1,316.63

Other financial assets

(including current and non-current) 1,665.59 - 1,665.59

Total 66,829.89 21,845.66 88,675.55
LIABILITES
Trade payables 55,534.75 - 55,534.75

Other financial liabilities 2,373.27 - 2,373.27

(including current and non-current)

Total 57,908.02 - 57,908.02
The carrying value and fair value of financial instruments by categories as at 1st April, 2017 are as
follows :  in lakhs)

Amortised Financial assets / Total
Particulars cost liabilities at fair carrying
value value

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 26,139.25 - 26,139.25
Bank balances other than cash &cash equivalents 15,567.56 - 15,567.56
Investments 15,857.82 15,857.82
Investments in mutual funds
Trade receivables 1,408.30 1,408.30
Other financial assets
(including current and non-current) 1,817.36 1,817.36
Total 44,932.47 15,857.82 60,790.29
LIABILITES
Trade payables 35,672.89 - 35,672.89
Other financial liabilities 2,664.76 - 2,664.76
(including current and non-current)

Total 38,337.65 - 38,337.65
Fair value hierarchy

Level 1 —Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2 — Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the
asset or liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices).

Level 3 — Inputs for the assets or liabilities that are not based on observable market data
\ (unobservable inputs). j
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The fair value hierarchy of assets and liabilities as at March 31, 2019 is as follows :

As at Fair value measurement at end of the
: sa . . .
Particulars March 31, 2019 reporting period / year using

Level 1 | Level 2 Level 3
ASSETS
Investments in mutual funds
(Refer to Note 5) 21,096.98 21,096.98 - -

The fair value hierarchy of assets and liabilities as at March 31, 2018 is as follows :

Fair value measurement at end of the

: As at reporting period / year usin
Particulars March 31, 2018 P gp Yy g
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
ASSETS
Investments in mutual funds
(Refer to Note 5) 21,845.66 21,845.66 - -

The fair value hierarchy of assets and liabilities as at 1st April, 2017 is as follows :

Fair value measurement at end of the
As at

Particulars 1st April, 2017 reporting period / year using
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
ASSETS
Investments in mutual funds
15,857.82 15,857.82 - -
(Refer to Note 5) ’ ’

Note 19 (a) : Revenue from operations

The Company derives revenues primarily from sale of Indian made liquor (IML) and Rectified
spirit (RS)

Indian Made Liquor (IML):

The Corporation is authorized by State Excise Department to issue stocks to retail licensees only after
receipt of full value of the goods. Sales are recognized on invoicing. Sales do not include inter-depot
transfers in case of IML.

Rectified Spirit (potable spirit):

The spirit manufacturers of the State should sell the entire potable spirit production to the Corporation.
The Corporation in turn after adding its margin sells the same to its buyers. However, in respect of
captive consumption within their own premises by the spirit manufacturers, the Corporation’s margin is
excluded.

The Company has applied Ind AS 115, Revenue from contracts with customers, for revenue recognition
criteria for each separate performance obligation. It recognised revenue when the control in underlying
goods is transferred at a point in time which takes place at the time of delivery of goods at the premises
of corporation.
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 in lakhs)

. As at As at
Particulars 31st March, 2019 | 31st March, 2018
Sales
IML 2,455,640.36 | 2,249,607.15
Rectified Spirit 134,892.00 126,229.42
Total 2,590,532.36 | 2,375,836.57

Note 19 (b) : Purchase of stock in trade
I. Indian Made Liquor [IML]:

Manufacturer /Supplier places an offer to supply liquor based on demand prevailing in various
locations. Thereafter, an order for supply (OFS) is issued to the manufacturer / supplier. Goods so
supplied are stacked in the depot of the Corporation and the ownership of these stocks continues to vest
with the manufacturer / supplier. Manufacturers / Suppliers undertake responsibility for creating
demand for the goods supplied to the Corporation. Purchases are immediately booked after the sales are
effected. The purchase amountis arrived after reducing the margin from the sales.

ii. Spirit:
The Excise Commissioner, Karnataka, authorizes the buyers to procure their requirements from the

specific supplier. Upon remittance of the sale value of the supply by the buyers (except Oil Companies)
orders are placed by the Corporation on the suppliers so authorized.

 in lakhs)

. As at As at
Particulars 31st March, 2019 | 31st March, 2018
Purchases
IML 2,443,411.99 | 2,238,395.49
RS 134,319.65 125,830.90
Total 2,577,731.64 | 2,364,226.39
Inventory particulars
a)Stocks of IML & BEER purchased & sold :
Sl Quantity (CBs) Value (Rs. in lakhs)
No. Particulars As at As at As at As at
31st March 2019 | 31st March 2018 |31st March 2019|31st March 2018
1 Opening Stock - - - -
2 | Purchases 8,70,88,255 8,30,73,233 | 24,43,423.23 | 22,38,395.49
3 Sales 8,70,88,255 8,30,73,233 | 24,55,640.36* | 22,49,607.15*
4 Shortages/ Damage/ Drained out - - - -
5 Closing Stock - - - -
*Note: Sales value includes margin amount.
\ {178 )
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b) Closing Stock of IML & BEER:

Goods supplied by the suppliers / manufacturers are stacked in the depots of the Corporation and the
ownership of these stocks continues to vest with the manufacturer / supplier. The Corporation
recognizes the purchases only when the stock is sold. Unsold stock held at depots as on 31st March
2019 (as per Material Inward Slip (MIS) is as follows:

SI Quantity (CBs) Value (Rs. in lakhs)
: Particulars
No. As at As at As at As at
31st March 2019 | 31st March 2018 (31st March 2019(31st March 2018
1 Closing Stock 32,64,436 27,96,147 1,35,036.26 104,977.97

¢) Stocks of Spirit purchased & sold:

Quantity (BLs) Value (Rs. in lakhs)
1\SI:) Particulars As at As at As at As at
31st March 2019 | 31st March 2018 | 31st March 2019|31st March 2018
1 Opening Stock NIL NIL NIL NIL
2 Purchases 29,23,64,017 27,26,72,427| 1,34,319.65 1,25,830.90
3 Sales 29,23,64,017 27,26,72,427( 1,34,892.00* | 1,26,229.42*
4 Closing Stock NIL NIL NIL NIL

*Note: Sales value includes margin amount.

Note 20: Other Income (% in lakhs)
SI. . As at As at
No. Particulars 31st March, 2019| 31st March, 2018

(i) | Interest Income - Long Term Investments
- Current Investments

a) Interest Received - Fixed Deposits 1,666.00 1,384.66
b) Interest Received -Others - 5.63
c) Interest Received on Ad-hoc Advances 40.99 30.54

(i1) | Dividend Income
- from Long Term Investments - -
- from Current Investments 846.88 593.61
(ii1)| Profit on sale of Fixed Assets (Net) 1.82 1.48

(iv)| Other Non Operating Income (net of
- expenses directly attributable to such income)

a) Liquor Trade Data 244.32 223.84
b) Short Term Capital Gain - 3.06
c)Authorisation Charges 34.12 69.62
d) OFS Cancellation Charges 3.30 3.00
e) Penalty for Non Utilisation of Escort 185.79 307.86
f) Cold Storage Fees 5.73 5.76
g) Miscellaneous income (Refer note below) 39.79 69.85
h) Written back of Trade Payables 321.90 566.56
i) Penalty from Slow Moving Stocks 1,330.80 1,175.43
i) Reversal of incentive provision - 189.17

4,721.44 4,630.07

\ {179 ) j
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a) Interest income: Interest earned on fixed deposits with Banks & advances to distilleries is
accounted on accrual basis. Interest is recognised at effective rate of interest.

b) Dividend income: Dividend earned on the investments made in debt based short term mutual funds
isrecognized when the right to receive the same is established.

c¢) Penalty on escorts: The Corporation is levying penalty for non-utilization of escort services
wherever there is delay in loading and unloading and non-shipment.

d) Order for Supply (OFS) Cancellation: The Corporation is levying OFS cancellation charges in
case of non execution of supply.

e) Liquor Trade Data charges: The Corporation is providing / sharing the data related to the sales,
stock, etc., to the manufacturers / suppliers for which liquor trade data charges are collected, during the
process of payment to suppliers on accrual basis.

f) Authorization charges: The Corporation is collecting authorization charges on the sale of non-
potable spirit for providing escort services from July-2017.

g) Penalty on slow moving stock: The Corporation is collecting penalty on slow moving stock for the
stock held in the depots beyond 90 days.

Miscellaneous Income includes credit balances lying in the sundry debtors in-operative
Retailer's Accounts of IML.

Under the sales policy of the Corporation, the licensed retailers in order to buy stocks from the
Corporation, remits fund in advance to the Corporation. Against the credit available in their account,
they indent for stocks and invoices are raised against the indented amount. ~ This process goes on
continuously. Similarly, during the course of the business, the license changes hand and the seller fails
to claim refund of the balance amount lying in his/her account at the time of sale of the license.
Consequently, credit balance remains in his/her account as a unclaimed amount. Similarly, the
occasional licensees whose validity is limited to one day fails to claim the undrawn amount in their
account after the lapse of the validity period. Further, when the range of the license shifts from one
depot to another, the licensee fails to claim the amount available in the previous depot. As a
compounding effect of all these, there is a huge amount lying in the account of the retailers as unclaimed
amount.

In line with the above, an exercise was made to track the credit balances of the Sundry Debtors accounts
taking 31.03.2016 as the base year and an amount of ¥24.80 lakhs remaining as unclaimed amount in
the account of the retailers(Sundry Debtors) accounts has been written back as Miscellaneous Income
in the books of the Corporation as 0f31.03.2019.
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Note 21: Employee Benefits

The Corporation is having personnel deputed from State Government and other Government
organizations. The Corporation has made contributions towards Leave Salary, Pension, Provident Fund
and Gratuity to the respective parent organizations from time to time in respect of these personnel.
Hence, actuarial valuation of such liabilities for accounting is not carried out.

In respect of contract employees, the eligible PF/ESI amounts have been remitted to respective

authorities. Actuarial valuation on gratuity is carried out and has been provided.
(X in lakhs)

SL . As at As at

No. Particulars 31st March, 2019| 31st March, 2018
a) Salary 3,126.33 2,644.20
b) Leave Salary Contribution 192.13 122.66
c) Ex-gratia 66.18 70.78
d) Conveyance,Travelling & Reimbursement of Fuel Expenses 104.51 114.24
e) Pension Contribution 9.82 5.65
f) Superannuation Fund Contribution 9.28 8.92
g) Data Entry operators & Depot Support Staff Expenses 1,836.48 1,915.99
h) Delegation to Conferences - 7.46
)] Employees Deposit Linked Insurance Scheme 0.43 0.32
7 Employers Contribution to PF / NPS 233.27 205.38
k) Special Snack charges 4191 42.44
1) Expenses on Security 1,948.95 2,019.97
m) | Gratuity Contribution 120.68 92.68
n) | Medical Insurance 54.01 52.08
0) Reimbursement of Medical & Telephone Expenses 43.27 46.64
P) Staff Training Expenses, Administrative Expenses,

PF & Snack charges-others, Honorarium 232.34 260.73
q) Directors Sitting Fees 0.13 0.12
T) Salary - Whole Time Director 1.35 7.25
s) Exgratia - Whole Time Director 0.16 0.15
t) Travelling Expenses - Whole Time Director 0.38 4.49
u) Reimbursement of Medical Expenses - whole time director - 0.17
V) Pension Contribution - whole time director - 0.60
w) | Leave Salary Contribution - whole time director - 0.53
X) Telephone Expenses - whole time director - 0.01

Total 8,021.61 7,623.46

Ex-gratia:
The Corporation has provided z 66.18 Lakhs towards Ex-gratia to the employees for the F.Y 2018-19,
in accordance with the Payment of Bonus Act (Amendment) 2015.
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Gratuity:

In accordance with the payment of Gratuity Act, 1972, applicable for Indian Companies, the Company
provides for payment of Gratuity to contract employees on retirement or on termination of
employment. The Gratuity fund is maintained by Life Insurance Corporation of India and is based on
actuarial valuation using the Unit Projected Credit Method.

Table 1: Reconciliation of Defined Benefit Obligation (DBO) (Rs. 000)
. As at As at
Particulars 31st March, 2019| 31st March, 2018
Present value of DBO at start of the year 4,871* 4,457*
Service Cost
a. Current Service Cost 1,192.00 797.00
b. Past Service Cost 1,805.00 -
c. Loss/ (Gain) from Settlement - -
Interest Cost 390.00 325.00
Benefits Paid (171) -

Re-measurements

i. Actuarial Loss/ (Gain) from changes in
demographic assumptions 186.00 -

ii. Actuarial Loss/ (Gain) from changes in
financial assumptions 457.00 -

iii. Actuarial Loss/ (Gain) from experience over the past year - (432)
Effect of acquisition/ (divestiture) - -
Transfer In/ (Out) - -
Changes in foreign exchange rates - -
Present value of DBO at end of the year 8,730.00 5,147.00

*Net opening balances have been taken as per audited books of accounts, see table 9

Table 2: Reconciliation of Fair Value of Plan Assets (Rs. 000)
. As at As at
Particulars 31st March, 2019| 31st March, 2018
Fair Value of Plan Assets at start of the year 176.00 97.00
Transfer In/ (Out) - -
Contributions by Employer 9,402.00 100.00
Benefits Paid (171) -
Interest Income on Plan Assets 406.00 11.00

Re-measurements

Return on plan assets excluding amount included in net interest
on the net defined benefit liability/ (asset) (87) (32)
Effect of acquisition/ (divestiture) - -
Changes in foreign exchange rates - -

Fair Value of Plan Assets at end of the year 9,726.00 176.00
Actual Return on Plan Assets 319.00 21
Expected Employer Contributions for the coming period - 5,000.00
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Table 3: Expenses recognised in the Profit and Loss Account (Rs. ‘000)
. As at As at
Particulars 31st March, 2019| 31st March, 2018
Service Cost
a. Current Service Cost 1,192.00 797.00
b. Past Service Cost 1,805.00 -
c. Loss/ (Gain) from Settlement - -
Net Interest on net defined benefit liability/ (asset) (16) 314.00
Employer Expenses 2,981.00 1,111.00
Table 4: Net Liability/ (Asset) recognised in the Balance Sheet (Rs. “000)
. As at As at
Particulars 31st March, 2019| 31st March, 2018
Present Value of DBO 8,730.00 5,147.00
Fair Value of Plan Assets 9,726.00 176.00
Liability/ (Asset) recognised in the Balance Sheet (996) 4,971.00
Funded Status [Surplus/(Deficit)] 996.00 (4,971)
Of which, Short term Liability - 124.00
Experience Adjustment on Plan Liabilities: (Gain)/ Loss - (432)
Table 5: Percentage Break-down of Total Plan Assets
. As at As at
Particulars 31st March, 2019| 31st March, 2018
Equity instruments 0% 0%
Debt instruments 0% 0%
Real estate 0% 0%
Derivatives 0% 0%
Investment Funds with Insurance Company 100% 100%
Of which, Unit Linked 0% 0%
Of which, Traditional/ Non-Unit Linked 100% 100%
Asset-backed securities 0% 0%
Structured debt 0% 0%
Cash and cash equivalents 0% 0%
Total 100% 100%

Note: None of the assets carry a quoted market price in an active market or represent the entity's own transferable financial

instruments or are property occupied by the entity.

Table 6: Actuarial Assumptions

Particulars 31st March, 2019 | 31st March, 2018
Salary Growth Rate 7% p.a. 7% p.a.
Discount Rate 7.7% p.a. 7.7% p.a.
Withdrawal Rate 2% p.a. 2% p.a.
Mortality IALM 2012-14 (Ult.) | TALM 2012-14 (Ult.)
Interest Rate on net DBO 8% p.a. 7.3% p.a.
Expected weighted average remaining working life 16 years 16 years
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(Rs. ‘000)

Particulars 31st March, 2019 | 31st March, 2018
Balance at start of year (Loss)/ Gain Nil# Nil#
Re-measurements on DBO
a. Actuarial (Loss)/ Gain from changes in demographic assumptions (186) -
b. Actuarial (Loss)/ Gain from changes in financial assumptions (457) -
c. Actuarial (Loss)/ Gain from experience over the past year - 432.00
Re-measurements on Plan Assets
Return on Plan assets, excluding amount included in net interest
on the net defined benefit liability/ (asset) (87) (32)
Re-measurements on Asset Ceiling
Changes in the effect of limiting a net defined benefit asset
to the asset ceiling - -
Balance at end of year (Loss)/ Gain (730) 400.00

#Ind AS 19 will be adopted for the first time in FY 2018-19.

Table 8: Sensitivity Analysis

FY ended March 31, 2019 in Rs '000
Salary Growth Rate

Discount Rate

Withdrawal Rate

Increases 1% Decreases 1%
DBO increases DBO decreases
by 1,429 by 1,184

DBO decreases DBO increases
by 1,167 by 1,433

DBO increases DBO decreases
by 68 by 82

Mortality (increase in expected lifetime byl year)

DBO decreases by 4

Mortality (increase in expected lifetime by3 years)

DBO decreases by 10

FY ended March 31, 2018 in Rs '000 Increases 1% Decreases 1%
Salary Growth Rate DBO increases DBO decreases
by 864 by 712
Discount Rate DBO decreases DBO increases
by 701 by 867
Withdrawal Rate DBO increases DBO decreases
by 45 by 54

Mortality (increase in expected lifetime byl year) DBO decreases by 2

Mortality (increase in expected lifetime by3 years)

DBO decreases by 6

Note: The sensitivity is performed on the DBO at the respective valuation date by modifying one
parameter whilst retaining other parameters constant. There are no changes from the previous period to
the methods and assumptions underlying the sensitivity analyses.
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Table 9: Movement in Surplus/ (Deficit) (Rs. “000)
Particulars 31st March, 2019 | 31st March, 2018

Surplus/ (Deficit) at start of year (4,695)* (4,360)*
Movement during the year

Current Service Cost (1,192) (797)
Past Service Cost (1,805) -
Net Interest on net DBO 16.00 (314)
Re-measurements (730) 400.00
Contributions 9,402.00 100.00
Surplus/ (Deficit) at end of year 996.00 4,971)

*Net opening balances have been taken as per audited books of accounts

Note 22: Other Expenses % in lakhs)
SL . As at As at
No. Particulars 31st March, 2019 31st March, 2018
a) Advertisement expenses 6.61 6.57
b) Bank charges 0.14 1.15
c) Books & Periodicals 2.63 2.91
d) Computer Consumables 22.65 31.70
e) Consultancy Charges 12.12 13.19
f) Donations 300.00 250.00
g) Payment under CSR 85.34 102.34
h) Electricity Charges 71.53 73.89
) Entertainment Charges 34.88 39.81
1) Expenses to Auditors & Internal Audit Fees 70.78 72.02
k) Freight, Packing & Forwarding Charges 7.33 8.51
1) Fuel Charges- Dg set 7.13 2.60
m) | Fuel Charges 26.07 22.13
n) Hire Charges 1.59 3.94
0) Housekeeping Expenses 97.07 89.93
P) Insurance - vehicles & Machinery & Others 3.05 4.06
q) Telephone, Internet Charges & website charges 34.09 41.05
r) Miscellaneous Expenses 0.02 0.11
s) Office Expenses 46.80 51.58
t) Postage & Courier 8.58 11.07
u) Printing & Stationery 91.60 80.68
V) Professional & Legal Charges 46.42 68.78
w) | Rates and Taxes, Property/Land Tax 18.66 44.70
X) Statutory Auditors Remuneration 3.98 2.66
y) Tax Audit Fees 0.59 0.59
z) Water Charges 25.99 28.02
aa) | Repairs & Maintenance 104.21 84.53
ab) | Expenses on Ceremonial Functions 431 6.35
ac) | Meeting Expenses 5.47 8.96
ad) | Expenditure on Destruction of confiscated stocks 0.26 0.25
ac) | GST/ST on Privilege fee 216.00 207.00
af) | VAT-2011-2012 - -
ag) | VAT-2012-2013 - 0.19
ah) | Fixed Assets w/o 0.51 -
ai) | Interest on Statutory dues 0.25 40.48
Total 1,356.66 1,401.75
\ { 185) j
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Note 23: Rent ( in lakhs)
Particul As at As at
articulars 31st March, 2019 | 31st March, 2018
Rent 2,011.42 1,864.78
Total 2,011.42 1,864.78

The Corporation has taken 71 premises including Registered Office on lease rent basis. As per the
agreements entered into with the landlords, all the leases are cancellable / renewable after the expiry of
the lease period. All the lease agreements are in force except in respect of 1 godown building
belonging to MTC and 1 godown belonging to Private owner

RS Depots

Out of total 31 RS depots, 29 depots were closed and made functional under IML depots as virtual
depots based on the excise order No. ECE/80/RS-2/2016-17 dated 30-08-2017. The remaining 2 depots
are functioning independently.

Note 24: Payments to Statutory Auditors  in lakhs)
- Particulars 2018-19 2017-18
1 Audit Fees 3.37 2.25
2 Tax Audit Fees 0.50 0.50
3 Service Tax/ GST 0.70 0.50
Total 4.57 3.25

Note 25: Related party disclosure

l\SI:; Particulars Type of Transaction

1 Related parties
Defined Employee Benefit Plan KSBCL- Employees Gratuity fund Trust
Key managerial personnel
Managing Director

Chairman
2 Transactions and value 2018-19 2017-18
Contribution made to Defined Benefit Plan 94.02 1.00
Remuneration to Key managerial personnel 2.21 13.39
Note 26: Remuneration to the Key Managerial Personnel  in lakhs)
I\SI:; Particulars 2018-19 2017-18
1 Remuneration 1.35 8.56
Ex-gratia 0.16 0.16
3 Reimbursement of expenses 0.70 4.67
Total 2.21 13.39
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Ind AS 108 establishes standards for the way that public business enterprises report information about
operating segments and related disclosures about products and services, geographic areas, and major
customers. The Company's operations predominantly relate to suppling different products (business
segments). Based on the 'management approach' as defined in Ind AS 108, the Chief Operating
Decision Maker (CODM) evaluates the Company's performance and allocates resources based on an
analysis of various performance indicators by business segments. The accounting principles used in the
preparation of the financial statements are consistently applied to record revenue and expenditure in
individual segments, and are as set out in the significant accounting policies.

Business segments of the Company are primarily IML Division and Rectified Spirit segments. Sale of
goods are limited only to Karnataka State, hence the management did not identify any geographical
segments and accordingly did not disclose.

Revenue and identifiable operating expenses in relation to segments are categorized based on items that
are individually identifiable to that segment. Allocated expenses of segments include expenses incurred
for supplying goods. Certain expenses such as depreciation, which form a significant component of
total expenses, are not specifically allocable to specific segments as the underlying assets are used
interchangeably. The Management believes that it is not practical to provide segment disclosures
relating to those costs and expenses, and accordingly these expenses are separately disclosed as
'unallocated' and adjusted against the total income of the Company.

 in lakhs)
I\SI:)‘. Particulars IML Division Di\l}ission Total
Current Previous | Current |Previous | Current Previous
Year Year Year Year Year Year
1 Total Revenue 2,455,640.36 | 2,249,607.15 | 134,892.00 | 126,229.42 | 2,590,532.36| 2,375,836.57
2 Segment Expenses 2,455,086.30 | 2,248,947.46 | 135,235.02 | 127,368.92 | 2,590,612.45| 2,376,570.06
a) Purchases 2,443,411.99 | 2,238,395.49 |[134,319.65 | 125,830.90 | 2,577,731.64| 2,364,226.39
b) Establishment Expenses 7,106.96 6,099.62 914.65 1,523.84 8,021.61 7,623.46
c) other Expenses 1,355.93 1,387.57 0.72 14.18 1,356.66 1,401.75
d) Depreciation (un allocated) - - 291.12 253.68
e) Privilege Fee 1,200.00 1,200.00 - - 1,200.00 1,200.00
f) Rent 2,011.42 1,864.78 y - 2,011.42 1,864.78
3 Segment Result 554.06 659.69 (343.02) | (1,139.50) (80.08) (733.49)
Other income 4,173.66 4,248.65 547.77 381.42 4,721.44 4,630.07
Income Taxes 1,817.26 1,591.65
Other comprehensive income (7.30) 4.00
Net Profit 2,816.79 2,308.93
4 Other Information
5 Assets
Segment Assets 58,394.03 87,905.45 2,146.82 2,634.99 60,540.84 90,540.44
Unallocated Assets - - 10,555.76 6,617.85
Total Assets 58,394.03 87,905.45 2,146.82 2,634.99 71,096.60 97,158.29
6 Liabilities
Segment Liabilities 65,710.91 91,608.59 | 5385.69 | 5,549.70| 71,096.60|  97,158.29
Unallocated Liabilities - - -
Total Liabilities 65,710.91 91,608.59 5,385.69 5,549.70 71,096.60 97,158.29
7 Capital Expenditure - - 402.75 486.21
8 Depreciation - - - - 291.12 253.67
Significant clients

No client individually accounted for more than 10% of the revenues in the years ended March 31,2019 and March 31, 2018.

\_
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Note 28: Corporate Social Responsibility [CSR]

(a) CSR amount required to be spent as per section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
schedule VII thereof by the company during the year is Rs.86.21 Lakhs (Previous Year
Rs. 102.34 Lakhs)

(b) Expenditure related to Corporate Social Responsibility is Rs.85.34 lakhs (previous year
Rs.102.34 lakhs)

Details of Amount Spent towards CSR given below:  in lakhs)
1. .
I\SI o Particulars 2018-19 2017-18
1 Bangalore Medical College and Research Institute - 40.00
2 Kidwai Memorial Institute of Oncology 25.00 30.06
3 Indira Gandhi Institute of Child Health 23.28 10.00
4 Spastics Society of Karnataka - 10.00
5 Bharat Seva Dal School 12.06 12.28
6 Bowring and Lady Curzon Medical College & Research Centre 25.00 -
TOTAL 85.34 102.34

Note 29: The Assistant Provident Fund Commissioner, (Compliance) Regional PF Office had sent
proceedings under section 7(A) of the employees provident funds and miscellaneous provision Act
1952 vide their letter 05.06.2013 informing to pay PD dues of Rs.9,41,308/- for the year 2008-09 and
2010-11 inrespect of contract employees working in KSBCL.

The Appeal was filed by KSBCL to the EPF Tribunal at New Delhi and the case was listed for further
hearing on 10.02.2014. Thereafter the case was transferred to newly constituted Provident Fund
Appellate Tribunal, Bengaluru.

No notice in this regard have been received from the said Tribunal till now as the relevant files have not
been sent to Bangalore office till now. The Corporation has provided contingent liability in the
Accounts

Note 30: Figures have been rounded off'to the nearest rupees in lakh with two decimals.
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Note 31: Contingent Liabilities and Commitments (to the extent not provided for) @ in lakhs)

As at the As at the end
SIL. . end of current of previous
No. Particulars reporting period | reporting period
31.03.2019 31.03.2018
a) Contingent Liabilities:
1) Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts - -
a) Service Tax on Margin 16,994.81 15,800.04
b) Service Tax/GST on Escort penalty 70.72 70.72
¢) Service Tax on Slow moving stock 573.20 573.20
d) Liability against PF claim 9.41 9.41
ii) | Demand from Commercial Tax- H Forms 130.08 130.08
iii) | Tax demands under dispute:
a) Income-Tax F.Y.2003-04 (A.Y. 2004-05) 4.97 4.97
b) Income-Tax F.Y.2008-09 (A.Y. 2009-10) 12,790.60 12,790.60
¢) Income-Tax F.Y.2009-10 (A.Y. 2010-11) 25,991.25 25,991.25
d) Income-Tax F.Y.2010-11 (A.Y. 2011-12) 31,339.30 31,339.30
e) Income-Tax F.Y.2011-12 (A.Y. 2012-13) 36,326.74 36,326.74
) Income-Tax F.Y.2012-13 (A.Y. 2013-14) 185.67 219.18
g) Income-Tax F.Y.2014-15 (A.Y. 2015-16) 448.27 357.52

The management believes that, based on internal assessment and / or legal advice, the probability of
an ultimate adverse decision and outflow of resources of the Company for the above is not probable
and accordingly, no provision for the same is considered necessary and not provided for.

b) Commitments

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on
Capital Account and not provided for (net of advances)

4,384.10

6,813.00

(I) Service Tax Assessments:

Service Tax on Margin:

purview of BAS.

Claims against the Corporation not acknowledged as debt:

The Additional Director General of Central Excise, Intelligence, Bangalore issued a show cause notice
on 18/01/2007 stating that the activities of the Corporation and the services provided by KSBCL are
classifiable under the category of “Business Auxiliary Services (BAS)” and therefore is liable to pay
service tax on the gross service value. The department had issued the following show cause notices
received and action taken by the Corporation is as detailed below. The Corporation furnished reply
substantiating the activities of the Corporation as purely trading activities and does not come under the




—("B?

Annual Report 2018-19 -\

SL

Service Tax

No. Period demand (3) Action Taken
1 01.07.2003 11,32,52,833 | Appeal No.ST/805/2009-DB.
31 050200 6 The Commissioner of Service Tax had passed the
— order in original vide order no. 26-28/2009 for these
2 01.04.2006 41,25,03,450 | demands in total. The Corporation had filed an vide
to Appeal No.ST/805/2009/DB. The CESTAT had
30.09.2007 heard the case on 31.05.2016. Since the orders did
3 01.10.2007 3,24,88,699 not come at all, the Service Tax Advocate opines that
to this will go for re-hearing.
30.09.2008
Total 55,82,44,982

A miscellaneous application was filed for out of turn hearing of the stay application against the Order in
Original No0.26-28/2009 dt.29-06-2009 and for waiver of pre-deposit. On 12.10.2010 the CESTAT
pronounced the interim judgment stating as under:-

“On mere perusal of the balance sheets which are filed by the appellant before the statutory authorities,
we find that the entire balance sheet talks about the profit arrived on purchase and sale of liquor. It is also
seen from the balance sheet that the appellants have been showing closing stock of liquor lying with
them as at a particular year end. This would indicate that, the appellant is doing trading activity of the
liquor in the state of Karnataka as per the Karnataka Government's Liquor policy. We find that the
appellant has made out a prima-facie case for the waiver of pre-deposits of amount involved. Thus,
application for waiver of pre-deposit of the amounts involved is allowed and recovery thereof stayed,
till disposal of the appeal.”

Further, under the category of “Business Auxiliary Services (BAS)” the Commissioner of Service Tax
issued show cause notices as detailed below:

I\SI:;. Period (Sizll:;?drl;i); Action Taken
1 01.10.2008 28,47,01,583 | Appeal No. ST/1703/2011.CESTAT heard the
to Appeal order pending the Service Tax Advocate
30.09.2009 opines that this will go for re-hearing.
2 01.10.2009 43.22.08,173 Appeal No. ST/331/2012.CESTAT heard the Appeal
to order pending the Service Tax Advocate opines that
30.09.2010 this will go for re-hearing.
3 01.10.2010 20,86,77,740 | Appeal No. ST/25436/2013.CESTAT heard the
to Appeal order pending the Service Tax Advocate
30.09.2011 opines that this will go for re-hearing.
Total 92,55,87,496

For all the above three demands, the Corporation had filed application for waiver of pre-deposit while
filing the appeals. The CESTAT after considering the application for waiver of deposit ordered that it is
a case of purchase and sale of liquor and there is no service involved and therefore, service tax is not
demandable prima facie. In view of this, the waiver of pre-deposit of dues as per the impugned orders
were allowed and recovery thereof were stayed till the appeals are finally disposed off.

Further, again on similar grounds the Corporation received another show cause notice for the payment
of service tax 0f%1,24,22,414/- for the period 1st Oct, 2011 to 30th Sept, 2012, during March, 2013 and
the same was replied by the Corporation through the Advocate.

\- ( 190 ) J
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During October, 2016, the Joint Commissioner of Service Tax granted one more opportunity to the
Corporation to have the personal hearing before adjudicating the orders. The Corporation submitted
letter to the Joint Commissioner with a specific request that the present matter of hearing, adjudication,
passing of the order, etc, be kept in abeyance till the pending appeals are disposed off by the Hon'ble
CESTAT to avoid multiplicity of proceedings as the decision of the Hon'ble CESTAT (Tribunal) will
have a direct bearing on the decision in the subject show cause.

However, the Joint Commissioner of Service Tax, passed the orders confirming what was mentioned in
the Show-cause notice and demanded the payment of % 1,24,22 414/- of service tax. In addition, there
was a demand for the payment of penalty and interest on the service tax.

Aggrieved on the above orders, the Corporation filed an appeal before the Commissioner of Central
Excise (Appeals), Bangalore on 21st March, 2017.

On 25th May, 2017, the Commissioner of Service Tax, Appeals, Bangalore heard the matter and
decided to keep the present appeal in abeyance till the earlier appeals pending before the Hon'ble
CESTAT are disposed off.

Again on similar grounds, on 24th April, 2017 the Corporation once again received another show-cause
notice from the Commissioner of Service Tax-1, Bangalore, demanding the tax liability of
%8,37,49,392/- for the period from April 2014 to Sept, 2016 along with interest and penalties as
prescribed under the Finance Act. Further, show cause notice No.1/COMMR/B.South/2019 received
for the period 1.10.2016 to 30.6.2017 demanding ¥ 11,94,76,600/-from Commissioner of Central Tax,
Bangalore South, GST Commissionerate.

The above show-cause notices has been replied by the Corporation through the Advocate and filed
before the Commissioner of Central Tax, Bangalore South, GST Commissionerate on 23.05.2017 and
07.06.2019 respectively.

The appeal which was heard during May 2017, Appeal No.335/2017/ST,(Amount in dispute % 1.24
crores) was pending before the Commissioner of Central Excise, (Appeals), Bangalore, and the same
has been kept in abeyance till the CESTAT disposes earlier pending cases.

In respect of Appeal No.25436 for the period 01-10-2010 to 30-09-2011 which had not come up for
hearing earlier, came up for hearing during Feb 2018 as the Commissioner of Central Tax, Bengaluru
had filed miscellaneous application before CESTAT for early hearing and vacation of the stay granted
earlier. However, the CESTAT though agreed for the early hearing did not agree for vacation of the stay
application granted earlier, dismissed the application of the department and tagged the subject appeal
with the other three appeals for hearing in due course. In view of the above, no provision has been made
in the books of accounts for the service tax demands on the margin.

The Directorate General of Goods and Service Tax — Intelligence has issued a show cause notice
No.DGGSTI F.No.Va/115/2016-17/BZU [No0.80/2017-18 BZU] dated 05.01.2018, raising a Service
Tax Demand of (1) ¥29,38,577/- in respect of liquor trade data charges for the period July 2012 to March
2014 (i1) % 1,56,199/- in respect of Cold Storage Charges for the period July 2012 to March 2015 (iii)
%5,73,20,357/- in respect of penalty on slow moving stocks for the period from July-2012 to June
2017(this issue was already settled in favour of the Corporation and the demand of Service Tax by the
department was quashed by the Hon'ble Tribunal and affirmed by the Hon'ble Supreme Court) (iv)
%70,72,197 in respect of penalty on non-utilization of Escort services for the period from April 2014 to
June 2017 (v)%2,25,000/- inrespect of privilege fee paid to Government of Karnataka and also proposes
Service Tax and interest which was paid by the noticee of 346,94,178/-, %1,35,00,000/-, ¥45,00,000/-
and%73,02,749/- as is evident in para 19(m) of the show cause notice. This was replied by the Advocate
on 24.09.2018. The same was heard by the Commissioner of Central Tax on 09.04.2019 and the
decision is pending.

\- (191 ) J




—("B?

(IT) Income Tax Assessments

Annual Report 2018-19 -\

Tax
demand
status

Remarks

Present Status

%4.97 lakhs.

Total Privilege Fee paid for the year
was T 2150 lakhs, out of which ¥ 350
lakhs was paid after the closure of the
FY.

The issue of contention is disallowance
of privilege fee (X350 lakhs), Leave
encashment (%8.58 lakhs), Donation
(%0.55 lakhs) and Electricity charges
(%1.60 lakhs) in the Assessment.

The Corporation filed Appeal with CIT (A)
against the revised Assessment Order passed
by the A.O. The ITAT condoned the delay and
directed CIT-Appeals to dispose of the appeal
on the merits after giving the Assessee a fair
opportunity of hearing. CIT-(A) is yet to call
up for the hearing.

The Corporation’s appeal against the re-
assessment order filed in Hon’ble High Court
vide No.ITANo. 102/2012 is pending.

NIL

The issue of contention is disallowance
of privilege fee (316,555 lakhs) and
TDS (R2.98 lakhs) in the Assessment.
IT Refund received %15.81 lakhs after
adjusting refund amount 0f%4.51 lakhs
pertainingto A.Y.2008-09.

Appeal filed u/s 263 in CIT Bangalore, to
reconsider the facts of the case de-novo in
light of the amendment to section 24 of the
Karnataka Excise Act, came up for hearing
during April 2018 and the matter has been
heard. CIT, Bangalore is yet to pass the order.

NIL

The issue of contention is disallowance
of privilege fee (334,538 lakhs),
Dividend Income u/s 14A
(R46.331akhs), Donation -50%
Restricted  (325.00 lakhs)in the
Assessment. Against the total demand
of 212.14 lakhs, the Corporation has
remitted T 7.63 lakhs and %4.51 lakhs
was adjusted from refund amount of
A.Y.2007-08.

Appeal u/s.154 with CIT-(A) is disposed off
directing AO to recheck calculations in
respect of disallowance under section 14A
which is pending. AO is yet to call for the
hearing to recheck ofthe calculations.

The ITAT passed the order as per the
directions of the Hon’ble High Court u/s 263
by setting aside the order of CIT, Bangalore-1
with a direction to reconsider the facts of the
case de-novo in the light of amendment to
sec. 24 of the Karnataka Excise Act. CIT
heard the matter during July, 2018 and the
order is awaited.

SI. Asst.
No. Year
1 2004-05
2 2007-08
3 2008-09
4 2009-10

NIL

The issue of contention is disallowance
of privilege fee (R47,936 lakhs),
Dividend Income u/s 14A (341.28
lakhs) and ex-gratia (18.90 lakhs).
Revised Assessment order was passed
allowing Privilege Fee and disallowing
other items and an amount of X 105.77
crores refund has been received after
adjusting an amount of T 2.38 crores
partly towards IT dues for the Asst.
Year2014-15.

The Corporation had filed an appeal before
ITAT (vide appeal no. 971 to 973/Bang/18)
against order of the CIT-(A) (disallowing the
dividend income and partial allowance of ex-
gratia) on 28.03.2018, which came up for
hearing on 17.10.2018, 03.06.2019, which
was then postedto 01.10.2019.

The Income Tax Department’s W/A
No0.856/2016 pertaining to Privilege fee was
dismissed by the Hon’ble High Court.
Against the dismissal of the Writ Appeal
No0.856/2016 the IT Dept. has filed SLP
(Civil)n0.3157/2018 in the Hon’ble Supreme
Court of India. The matter had come up for
hearing on 07.02.2019, 11.04.2019 and
tentative date of current hearing is yet to be
posted.
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of privilege fee (57,014 lakhs),
Dividend Income u/s 14A (336.53
lakhs) and ex-gratia (¥ 38.90 lakhs).
Revised Asst Order passed allowing
Privilege Fee and disallowing other
items and an amount of ¥71.79 lakhs
inclusive of interest of T18.25 lakhs
was refundable but the same has been
adjusted towards the IT demand for the
Asst. Year.2014-15.

SL|  Asst Tax
’ sst. demand Remarks Present Status
No.| Year
status
5 2010-11 NIL The issue of contention is disallowance | The Corporation had filed an Appeal on

28.03.2018 before the ITAT (vide appeal no.
971 to 973/Bang/18)  with respect to
disallowance of ex-gratia and Dividend
Income u/s 14A. The Appeal came up for
hearing on 17.10.2018, 03.06.2019 which
was then posted to 01.10.2019. The Income
Tax Department’s W/A No.853/2016
pertaining to Privilege fee was dismissed by
the Hon’ble High Court. Against the
dismissal of Writ Appeal No.853/2016 the IT
Dept. has filed SLP(Civil) No.26646/2017 in
the Hon’ble Supreme Court of India. The
matter had come up for hearing on
07.02.2019, 11.04.2019 and tentative date of
current hearing is yet to be posted.

6 2011-12 [%151.53 lakhs| The issue of contention is disallowance
of privilege fee (369,515 lakhs),
Dividend Income u/s 14A (%19.20
lakhs) and ex-gratia (337.53 lakhs) and
expenses towards increase in share
capital (z 5.00 lakhs)

The Income Tax Department’s W/A
No0.854/2016 pertaining to Privilege fee was
dismissed by the Hon’ble High Court.
Revised Asst Order allowing Privilege Fee
and disallowing other items has been passed
by the A.O. The Corporation has filed an
appeal before CIT-appeals —(4) against the
revised Assessment Order. The appeal was
came up for hearing on 06.03.2019 and
subsequently written submission was filed
and the case was heard on 19.03.2019. The
order is awaited. Against the dismissal of
Writ Appeal No.854/2016 the IT Dept. has
filed SLP(Civil) No.24227/2017 in the
Hon’ble Supreme Court of India. The matter
had come up for hearing on 07.02.2019,
11.04.2019 and tentative date of current
hearing is yet to be posted.

7 2012-13 NIL The issue of contention is disallowance
of privilege fee (382,941.59 lakhs),
Dividend Income u/s 14A (X 60.31
lakhs).

The Income Tax Department’s W/A
No0.855/2016 pertaining to Privilege fee was
dismissed by the Hon’ble High Court.
Revised Asst. order allowing Privilege Fee
and disallowing other items has been passed
by the A.O and refund amount received was
%2.48 crs inclusive of interest of ¥0.49 crs
during Sept, 2018. The Corporation had filed
an appeal before CIT-(A) against the revised
Assessment order which was dismissed.
Aggrieved on the orders, the Corporation
filed the appeal before ITAT on 28.03.2018.
The Appeal came up for hearing on
17.10.2018, 03.06.2019 which was then
posted to 01.10.2019. Against the dismissal
of Writ Appeal N0.855/2016 the IT Dept. has
filed SLP(Civil) No.28888/2017 in the
Hon’ble Supreme Court of India. The matter
had come up for hearing on 07.02.2019,
11.04.2019 and tentative date of current
hearing is yet to be posted.




—("B?

(IT) Income Tax Assessments

Annual Report 2018-19 -\

Sl
No.

Asst.
Year

Tax
demand
status

Remarks

Present Status

2013-14

3219.18 lakhs

The issue of contention is disallowance
of privilege fee (¥ 600 lakhs), Dividend
Income u/s 14A (346.14 lakhs)

The Income Tax Department’s W/A
No.5194/2017 pertaining to Privilege fee was
dismissed by the Hon’ble High Court. The
A.O has issued a modified order giving effect
to the order of the High Court on 31.05.2019
resulting in a refund of %33.51 lakhs.
However, the A.O has disallowed %46.14
lakhs u/s 14A of the Act. Against the
dismissal of Writ Appeal No.5194/2017 the
IT Dept. has filed SLP(Civil) in the Hon’ble
Supreme Court of India vide SLP No0.29150
0f 2018. The SLPs 29150 of 2018 and 28888
0f2017 have been tagged to SLPN0.24227 of
2017. The matter had come up for hearing on
07.02.2019, 11.04.2019 and tentative date of
current hearing is yet to be posted.

2014-15

%310.21 lakhs

The issue of contention is adding back
of GoK Loan (3253.19 lakhs) and
Unadjusted amount (3435.21 lakhs)
and disallowance of Dividend Income
u/s 14A (R30.75 lakhs). A.O has
charged interest u/s 234B & C
amounting to ¥100.00 lakhs. The A.O
as per the Assessment order raised a
demand for%310.00 lakhs and adjusted
the same out of the refund pertaining to
AY 2009-10 - %238.00 lakhs and AY-
2010-11-%72.00 lakhs

Aggrieved on the disallowances in the Asst.
Order, the Corporation filed Appeal with the
CIT(A), 4, Bangalore on 16.01.2017. The
appeal was heard on 12.03.2019, the
Corporation was asked to produce additional
documents in support of the claims and
posted for final hearing on 25.03.2019. The
Corporation has submitted all the documents
in support of the claim. The case was heard
on 25.03.2019 and the order is awaited.

10

2015-16

%387.52 lakhs

The issue of contention is adding back
of GoK Loan (3253.19 lakhs) and
Unadjusted amount (3435.21 lakhs)
and disallowance of Dividend Income
u/s 14A (%58.20 lakhs) and CSR (X100
lakhs). The Corporation vide letter
dated 22nd Feb, 2018 informed A.O
that GoK Loan and unadjusted amount
has already been added back in the
previous AY and requested for
rectification of the mistake in the Asst.
Order. The Corporation has remitted
%72 lakhs being 20% of the Appeal
Amountas per CBDT circular.

Aggrieved on the Asst. Order and subsequent
order of the A.O under Section 154, the
Corporation had filed 2 separate Appeals
with the CIT (A), 4, Bangalore on 20.12.2017
and on 30.04.2018 respectively. This appeal
pertaining to the Asst. Order was finally
heard on 19.03.2019 by CIT (A-4) and the
order was kept pending till the disposal of the
case of A.Y.2014-15 which is pending for
final orders in Appeal (9)

11

2016-17

NIL

The Assessment Year 2016-2017 has
not been selected for scrutiny.

The Assessment for the year 2016-2017 is yet
to be taken up by the Income Tax Department.

12

2017-18

3261.86 lakhs

The Income Tax Department has
disallowed the entire exempted
Dividend Income of ¥571.72 lakhs as
incorrect claimu/s 143 (1).

M/s.DNS, CA, who had filed the Tax Audit
returns, furnished reply in the e-portal
justifying the exemptions. The Income Tax
Department rejecting the claim, issued
rectification order u/s 154 of the IT Act
disallowing the entire exempted dividend
income 0f¥571.72 lakhs and demanded tax of
3261.86 lakhs. M/S. DNS has filed
rectification return in reply to order u/s 154,
on 10.06.2019 and the Assessment is being
followed up by them.
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 in lakhs)

SL Asst. Demand by .
No. Year IT Dept. Paid STATUS
1 2004-05 1.42 1.37 - Relates to disallowance of Privilege fee, Provisions towards
Leave encashment and electricity charges
- Appeal pending before CIT-(A)
- ITA No. 102/2012 pending before High Court
2 2007-08 1.73 1.97 - Relates to disallowance of Privilege fee.
- CIT —Bangalore-1, yet to pass the order for denova consideration.
3 2008-09 |- - - Relates to disallowance of Privilege fee, Exempted Income u/s
14A.
- CIT —Bangalore-1, yet to pass the order for denova consideration.
4 2009-10 |- - - Relates to disallowance of Exempted Income u/s 14A and
Ex-gratia.
- Appeal pending before ITAT
5 2010-11 - - - Relates to disallowance of Exempted Income u/s 14A and
Ex-gratia.
- Appeal pending before ITAT
6 2011-12 1.52 - - Relates to disallowance of Exempted Income u/s 14A, Ex-gratia
and expense towards increase in Share Capital.
- Appeal pending before CIT 4, Bangalore-1
7 2012-13 - - - Relates to disallowance of Exempted Income u/s 14A.
- Appeal pending before ITAT
- 2248 crs and interest- refund yet to be received
8 2013-14 2.19 - - Relates to disallowance of Privilege fee and Exempted Income
u/s 14A.
- Writ Appeal disposed in favour of KSBCL
9 2014-15 - - - Relates to disallowance of Loan Repayment amount to GOK,
amount related to Unadjusted and Exempted Income u/s 14A.
- Demand adjusted from Refund of A.Y 2009-10 & 2010-11,
Pending before CIT-Appeal-9
10 2015-16 3.87 0.3 - Relates to disallowance of Loan Repayment amount to GOK,
amount related to Unadjusted and Exempted Income u/s 14A.
- Appeal pending before CIT-Appeals
Special Leave Petitions filed by IT Dept. in the Hon’ble Supreme Court of India
" in lakhs)
SL. Privilege fee
No. AY SLP No. disallowed
1 20092010 3157/2018 47,936.60
2 20102011 | 26646/2017 57,014.37
3 20112012 | 24227/2017 69,514.70
4 20122013 | 28888/2017 82,941.59
5 20132014 | 29150/2018 600.00
TOTAL 258,007,26
As the Corporation has contested the demand of the I.T Department in various legal forums, no provision is
made in the books of accounts.
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(IIT) Challenging the Finance Act, 2013- amendment Writ Petition in the Hon'ble High Court of
Karnataka:

The provisions of the Finance Act, 2013 relating to Direct Taxes has brought amendment to section 40
of the Income Tax Act, 1961. Through the amendment it inserted a new sub clause (iib) in clause (a)
after sub clause (iia) of the aforesaid section. The new section provides that “any amount paid by way of
royalty, licence fee, service fee, privilege fee, service charge or any other fee or charge which is levied
exclusively on any amount, which is appropriated, whether directly or indirectly, from a State
Government Undertaking by the State Government”, shall not be allowed as deduction in computing
the Income chargeable under the head “profits and gains from Business or Profession”.

Thus the amendment of section 40(a) (iib) is applicable from Ist April, 2014 onwards and the said
amendment deprives the Corporation of its lawful expenditure to be claimed in its regular assessments
and also affects other state government undertakings wherever such amounts are paid by these
undertakings and in turn the State Government also.

The above amendment differentiates between State Government Undertakings and Central
Government Undertakings. While the amendment is applicable to State Govt. Undertakings, it is not
applicable to Central Government Undertakings. If the Central Govt. Undertakings pay the above
referred fees to the Central Govt. /State Govt. the same can be claimed as expenses and deductible under
the head “profits and gains of business or profession”. Consequently, the impugned amendment is
discriminatory between the Central Govt Undertakings and State Govt. Undertakings and violative of
article 14 of the Constitution of India.

The Govt. Karnataka, through the Finance Dept. has given permission to the Corporation to file Writ
Petition in the Hon'ble High Court of Karnataka, challenging the constitutional validity of the
amendment to the Finance Act, 2013.

To challenge the constitutional validity of the provisions of section 40(a) (iib) of the IT Act, a writ
petition has been filed by the Corporation before the Hon'ble High Court of Karnataka during the year
2015 vide Writ Petition N0.55370 of 2015.

The case is at final hearing stage
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KARNATAKA STATE BEVERAGES CORPORATION LIMITED

Note 32: Transition to Ind AS
Basis of preparation

For all period up to and including the year ended March 31, 2018, the Company has prepared its
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in India (Indian
GAAP). These financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019 are the Company’s first annual
Ind AS financial statements and have been prepared in accordance with Ind AS.

Accordingly, the Company has prepared financial statements which comply with Ind As applicable for
periods beginning on or after April 1, 2017 as described in the accounting policies. In preparing these
financial statements, the Company’s opening Balance Sheet was prepared as at April 1, 2017 the
Company’s date of transition to Ind AS. This note explains the principal adjustments made by the
Company in restating its Indian GAAP Balance Sheet as at April 1, 2017 and its previously published
Indian GAAP financial statements for the year ended March 31,2018.

(I) Reconciliation of Equity

( in lakhs)

\_

As at As at
. Note 31st March 2018 1st Apri] 2017
Particulars No
As | Effecton] y gas | as | Effecton] 1445
transition transition
Assets
(1) Non-current assets
(a) Property, plant and equipment 3,822.45 - 3,822.45 3,596.77 - 3,596.77
(b) Capital work-in-progress 2,760.45 - 2,760.45 1,530.61 - 1,530.61
(c) Other intangible assets 34.95 - 34.95 28.49 - 28.49
(d) Financial assets - -
(I) Other financial assets 332.28 - 332.28 326.11 - 326.11
(e) Other non-current assets 857.37 (0.18) 857.19 1,631.53 - 1,631.53
Total of non-current assets 7,807.50 (0.18) 7,807.32 7,113.51 - 7,113.51
(2) Current assets -
(a) Financial assets -
(I) Investments 21,845.66 - | 21,845.66 | 15,857.82 -l 15,857.82
(ii) Trade receivables 1,316.63 - 1,316.63 1,408.30 - 1,408.30
(iii)Cash and cash equivalents 39,312.53 - | 39,312.53 | 26,139.25 - | 26,139.25
(iv)Bank balances other than (iii) above 24,535.14 - | 24,535.14 | 15,567.56 15,567.56
(v) Other financial assets 1,333.02 0.29 1,333.31 1,491.25 - 1,491.25
(b) Current Tax Assets (Net) 629.02 - 629.02 717.15 - 717.15
(c) Other current assets 378.68 - 378.68 577.22 - 577.22
Total current assets 89,350.68 0.29 | 89,350.97 | 61,758.55 - | 61,758.55
Total Assets 97,158.18 0.11 | 97,158.29 | 68,872.06 - | 68,872.06
Equity and Liabilities
Equity
(a) Equity Share capital 1,200.00 - 1,200.00 1,200.00 - 1,200.00
(b) Other equity 24,282.10 1.93 | 24,284.03 | 22,274.32 (10.36) | 22,263.96
Total Equity 25,482.10 1.93 | 25,484.03 23,474.32 (10.36) | 23,463.96
Liabilities
(1) Non-current liabilities
(a) Financial liabilities
(i) Other financial liabilities 379.04 - 379.04 731.22 - 731.22
(b) Provisions 45.70 2.76 48.46 43.59 - 43.59
Total non-current liabilities 424.74 2.76 427.50 774.81 - 774.81
(2) Current liabilities
(a) Financial liabilities
(i) Trade payables
A) Other than Micro & Small Enterprises 55,534.75 - | 55,534.75 | 35,672.89 - | 35,672.89
(ii) Other financial liabilities 1,981.81 12.42 1,994.23 1,909.98 23.56 1,933.54
(b) Other current liabilities 13,330.99 - | 13,330.99 6,473.52 - 6,473.52
(c) Provisions 403.79 (17.00) 386.79 566.54 (13.20) 553.34
(d) Current tax liabilities (Net) - - -
Total current liabilities 71,251.34 (4.58) | 71,246.76 | 44,622.93 10.36 | 44,633.29
Total Equity & Liabilities 97,158.18 0.11 | 97,158.29 | 68,872.06 - | 68,872.06
(197 ) j




B2

(ii) Reconciliation of comprehensive income for the year ended 31 March 2018

Annual Report 2018-19 -\

( in lakhs)

Particulars Note AS Effec.t on Ind AS
No. transition

Revenue from operations 2,375,836.57 - 2,375,836.57
Other income 4,629.96 - 4,630.07
Total Income 2,380,466.53 - 2,380,466.64
Purchases of stock-in-trade 2,364,226.39 - 2,364,226.39
Employee benefit expense 7,620.50 2.96 7,623.46
Finance costs 1.15 (1.15) -
Depreciation and amortisation expenses 253.68 - 253.68
Other expenses 3,252.96 (1,851.21) 1,401.75
Privilege fee paid to GoK 1,200.00 - 1,200.00
Rent - 1,864.78 1,864.78
Prior period items 23.56 (23.56) -
Total Expenses 2,376,578.24 (8.18) 2,376,570.06
Profit/ (Loss) before tax 3,888.29 - 3,896.58
Tax expense: -
Current tax 1,591.65 - 1,591.65
Deferred tax - - -
Profit / (Loss) for the period 2,296.64 - 2,304.93
Other Comprehensive Income
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
(i) Re-measurement of defined benefit

(liability)/asset 4.00 4.00
(i1) Income tax relating to items that will not be

reclassified to profit or loss- - - - -
Total comprehensive income for the period 2,296.64 4.00 2,308.93

Notes

1. Prior period adjustments under previous GAAP were reported in the statement of profit or loss in
the period in which they were discovered. According to Ind AS 8, material prior period
adjustments are required to be rectified retrospectively in the periods in which they occurred. On
the date of transition to Ind AS, prior period errors to the effect of T 23.56 lakhs were adjusted to

opening retained earnings.

The impact of such a treatment is summarised as follows:

( in lakhs)

Particulars 31st March 2018 1st April 2017
Balance sheet
Other financial liabilities
Sundry payables - supplies and services 23.56
Statement of Profit or loss
Prior period adjustment 23.56

23.56 23.56
{ 198 )
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2)  Rentexpenses are presented seperately considering the materiality.

3)  Under Ind AS, the company recognises all remeasurement gains and losses arising from post
employment defined benefit plans in Other comprehensive income in the period in which they
occur. Under previous GAAP the company recognised remeasurement gains and losses in the
statement of profit or loss in the period in which they occurred at the date of transition all
previously recognised cumulative remeasurement gains and losses were recognised in the
retained earnings and hence, as no impact on equity as at the transition date. Remeasurement gain
0f%4.00 lakhs has been presented in OCI for the year ended 31st March 2018 and corresponding
tax effect for such an adjustment was Rs. Nil.

4)  Retained earnings

The above changes decreased/(increased) retained earnings are as follows: .
( in lakhs)

Particulars As at As ?t

31st March 2018| 1st April 2017

Prior period adjustments (10.36)

Other financial assets-current (0.29)

Other financial assets-current 0.18

provisions-non-current 2.76

Other Financial Liabilities- current 19.41

Other current - Liabilities (6.99)

provisions- current (17.00)

Total (1.93) (10.36)

First time adoption exemptions

Ind AS 101 First-time adoption of Indian Accounting Standards allows first time adopters certain
exemptions from the retrospective application of certain Ind AS, effective for April 1, 2017 opening
balance sheet. Following exceptions to the retrospective application of other Ind AS as per Appendix B
ofIndAS 101.

Following exemption availed from other Ind AS as per Appendix D of Ind AS 101.

The company has elected to apply the deemed cost exemption in Ind AS 101 whereby the company has
option to carry all items and classes of property, plant and equipment on the date of transition to Ind AS
as per the carrying amounts prevailing as per pervious GAAP. Once this exemption is applied, no
adjustment pertaining to property, plant and equipment on the date of transition for effects of
retrospective application of other standards is made.

As per our report of even date attached For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
for Vishnu Rajendran and Company
Chartered Accountants Dr.P.C.JAFFER, IAS L.S.N. PRASAD, IAS
Firm No. 0047418 Managing Director Chairman
TOM JOSEPH
M.No.201502
Place.: Bengaluru Dr. SUNITHA M. B.RADHAKRISHNA
Date : 22.08.2019 Executive Director (Fin & Admin) Company Secretary
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